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ABOUT THE COMPANY

"Wallfort Financial Services Limited' (Walifort) has expertise in the area of investment. Wallfort helps
institutional clients in making well-informed investment decisions and mobilizes their funds so they can
reap greater benefits and returns. We have further forayed into retail broking by distributing franchises at
national level as well as depository services via our in-house depository of NSDL & CDSL.
We aim to provide insight and add value to investment decisions of our clients. Specific client needs vary
greatly and we tailor our offering and advice accordingly. Ultimaltely, the provision of original investment
ideas, access to company managemaeant and liquidity lie at the core of our offering. QOur research aims to
provide differentiated, value added advice to our institutional & retail clients. Through rigorous analysis we
aim to generate both money-making ideas and thought-provoking views in order to help investors make
money.

Our company is backed by a highly professional management team, who offer excellent execution of
orders, top class market reports and one of the best corporale research forming a comprehensive
institutional equities platform. This team is led by the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company,
Mr. Ashok Bharadia, who has over 30 years of experience in securities market.

AtWallfort, we invariably aim at offering services that transform into customer satisfaction as a resultof our
ethical business practice and transparency and that's what has enabled us to perform successfully, time
and again.

VISION & MISSION

Wallfort's vision is to touch every aspect of life and create true wealth and development for our clients,
consumers, employees, pariners, shareholders and the community no matter how big arsmall.

I APPROACH & PEOPLE
We believe in being innovative and enthusiastic. We emphasize adequate, thorough research local and
world-wide developments, balancing these with the aslu'c c.scovery of intrinsic values, synergies and
growth. Our people are our greatest asset. Drawn from = diversity of professional backgrounds, their blend
of experience, skill and dedication is shared with all our clients.




21st Annual Report 2015 - 16

WALLFORT TEAM

The Board of Directors

e AshokBharadia
Chairman and Managing Director

o Deepak Lahoti
Whole-lime Director and Chief Financial Officer

# Maneoj Bharadia
Whole-time Director

e Sangeeta Bharadia
Waman Diracior

s Krishnagopal Bivani
Independent Direcior

& Pramod Gupte
Independent Director

e Ritesh Chandalia
Independent Director

e Ajay Mantri
Independent Direcior

Compliance Officer
Aniket Bharadia

Statutory Auditors
Kochar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

- Registered Office
205A, Hari Chambers,

5. B. Marg, Fart,
Mumbai — 400001

Internal Auditors

H. M. Bafna & Co.

Registrar and share transfer agents
Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited

Address: B 302 SoniApartmenl , Opp. 5t. Jude High Schoal,

Off, Andherikurla Road, Jarimari , Sakinaka,
Mumbai — 40007 2.

Phone: 022-28520461/28520462

Fax: 022-28511809
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Notice of 21" Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty-First (217) Annual General Meeting of the members of Wallfort
Financial Services Limiled will be held on Friday, September 30, 2016 at 09.00 am at the registered office
of the Company at 2054, Hari Chambers, S. B. Marg, Forl, Mumbai — 400001 to transact the following
businesses!

Ordinary Business:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company as at hMarch 31, 2016
along with the report of the Board and Auditors thereon.

2. Toappoint a Director in place of Mr. Deepak Lahoti (DIN — 01765511}, Director who relires by rotation
and has offered himself for re-appointment.

3. Toappointthe statutory auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration and to pass the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution;

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with the rules framed thereunder and other applicable provisions
of the Act, If any, M/s, Kochar & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 105256W)
be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office as such from the
conclusion of 21% Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the 22™ AGM of the Company
and at such remuneration including out of pocket expenses as may be mutually agreed between the
Board of Directors and the Auditor.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Direcior of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and.things as may be deemed necessary from lime to time to give effect to the
aforesaid resolution.”

Special Business: g
4. To appoint Mr, Ritesh Chandalia (DIN — 07331596} as a Non-executive Independent Director of the
Company.

To consider and if thought fit pass the following resolution as an Ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 142, 150 and 152 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Appeintment of Directors) Rules, 2014, Schedule IV of the Act
and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any (including any statutary modification thereta from time
to time or any re-enactment thereoi for the time being in force), Mr. Ritesh Chandalia (DIN - 07331586)
who was appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent Director of the company under
provisions of section 1681 of the Act w.e.f. 09 March, 2016 and holds the office till 21" AGM be and is
hereby appainted as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company to hold office as suchfora
term of 5 consecutive yearsw.e f. 09 March 20186.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Directar of the Company be and is hereby authorised to all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary from time to time to give effect to the
aforgsaid resolution.”
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To appoint Mr. Mancj Bharadia (DIN — 00035385) as Whole-Time Director of the Company
To consider and if thought fit pass the following resolution as a special resclution:

YRESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186, 197, 198 and 203 read with Schedule WV
and other applicable provisions, il any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory
modification thereto from time to time or any re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the
rules framed thereunder and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Commiltee of the Company and approval of Board of Directors of the Company, Mr. Manoj Eharadia
(DIN - D0035385) be and is hereby appointed as "Whole-Time Director” with effect from 01 November
2015 for a period of & vears whao will be liable to retire by rotation and his appointment will be subject to
the following terms and conditions:

I. Salary:

Salary ranging between Rs. 60,000/- to Rs. 3,00.000/~ per month and a bonus equivalent to four
months'salary.

ll. Perquisites:

1. Housing Society rent provided jor the accommodation where he presently resides.

2. The expenses incurred by the appointee on gas, eleclricity, water, furmishing will be
reimbursed.

3. Allthe medical expenses incurred for him and his family shall be reimbursed by the Company
subjectto a ceiling of 1 month's salary.

4. Leave Travel Concession for self and family once in every year as may be sanctioned by the
Board,

5.  Feesofclubsubject to a maximum of two clubs, this will include life membership fees.

6. Personal Accidant Insurance, the pramium for which shall not exceed Re, 10,000/ per annum.

7.  Provision of a car with driver for use on companies business and telephones at residence.

8. Leave un-availed of to be allowed to be enchased as per the rules of the company.
li. Commission

Commission upto 5% of the net profits of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss orinadequacy of profits in any financial year, not

cwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, the appointes shall be paid the above
remunaration as the Minimum Remuneration subject howewver to the overall limits as per provisions
contained in the Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any amendments hereinafter made, as
may be agreed to between the Board of Directors and the appaintes

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised to execute all
such agreements/deeds/ documenis as may be necessary and do all such acts deeds and things
as may be necessary to give effect to the above resolution.”

By Crder of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

Sd/-

Ashok Bharadia

Date: 117 August, 2016 Chairman & Managing Director
Place: Mumbai : {DIN — 00407830)
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MNotes:

aj

b)
c)

d)

m)

n

o)

q)

The explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out details
relating to special business atthe 21" Annual General Meeting ('AGM') is annexed hereto.
The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the AGM is annexed,
The Company has granted exemption to the statutory auditors and the secretarial auditors from
attending the AGM.
A member entilled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitied to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on
poll, instead of him/her and a proxy need not be a member of the Company.
The proxy form should be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than 48 (forty
eight} hours before the commencement of the AGHM.
Corporate members are reguested to send a duly certified copy of the board resolution authorizing
their representatives to attend and vote at the AGM.
For the convenience of the members, an attendance slip along with the proxy form is annexed
herewith. Members are requestad to sign on the space provided and fill up the particulars and hand
overthe aitendance slip at the place of the AGM.
In case of joint holders attending the AGM, only such joint holder whao is higher in order of names will be
entitled to vote.
The members who hold shares in electronic form are requested to write their Client 1D and DP 1D and
those who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their Folio Number, in attendance slip for
attending AGM.
The Company shall e-mail the copy of the annual report and the notice of AGM to the members whaose
e-mail id's are registered as allowed under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI
{Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015,
Shareholders who have not updated their email ID till date are requested to kindly update your email
address with your depository participant for demat holding of shares and with the Registrar & Share
Transfer Agents of the Company, M/s. Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited and for physical
holding nf shares the shareholders are requested to contact the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents.
Momination Facility - The members holding the shares in physical form may obtain the nomination
form from the Company's Registrar and Share TransferAgents.
Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address :
® to their Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of their electronic share accounts; and
e to Regisirar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company in respect of their physical shares
folios along with Bank particulars.
Members desirous of getting any information in respect of the contents of the annual report are
reguested to forward the queries lo the Company at least ten days prior ta the AGM so that the required
information can be made available at the AGM.
Voting at Annual General Meeting - The Company shall conduet voting by means of ballot / poll
process for the resolutions to be discussed at the AGM. Further the members who would already voted
by means of remote e- vntlng shall not be allowed to vote by ballot / poll at the AGM.
Remote E-Voting
In compliance with the provision of Section 108 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder, the
Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the remote e-voting
services provided by Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) on all the resolutions set forth in the
Motice.
Voting Results:
i.  Thevoting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up Equity Share
Capital of the Company (i.e. for Every One Share held One Vota),

ii.  The Company has appointed Priti J Sheth & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, to
actas the scrutinizer for e- voting process as well as to conduct and prepare scrutinisers report
for the voting by poll/ baliot to be conduéted at the Annual General Meeting.
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ii. TheCompany has appointed Priti J Sheth & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries.

ii. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately afler the conclusion of voting at AGM, count the votes
cast at AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of
at least two witnesses nol in the employment of the Company and make, not |ater than
three days of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes
cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing
who shall countersign the same.

iv. The result declared along with the scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the notice board
at the registered office of the Company and on the website of CDSL
www.evotingindia.com. The Company shall also forward the results to BSE Limited,
where the shares of the Company are listed.

r} Theinstructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-
® Incase of members receiving e-mail:
Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

(i) Clickon“Shareholders”tab.

(i) Now, selectthe "COMPANY NAME" from the drop down menu and click on "SUBMIT"

{iii) Now enter your User 1D
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID
b. ForNSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with

the Company,

(iv) Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(v} Ifyouare holding shares in demat form and had logged onto  www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

{vi) If you are afirsttime user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN* | Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable far
both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

o Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Parlicipant
are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the last & digits of the
demat account/folio number in the PAN field.

. In case the folio number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before
the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters, Eg. If your
name is Ramesh Kumar with folio number 100 then enter RAC0000100 in the PAN
field,

DOB# | Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the
said demat account or folio in dd/mmiyyyy format.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company
Bank records for the said demat account or folio,

Details# s Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are
not recorded with the depository or company please enter the number of shares
held by you as on the cut off date in the Dividend Bank details field.

(vii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.
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{viil) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company
selection screen. However, members heolding shares in demat form will now reach
'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CRSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential,

(ix)  Formembers holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting
on the resolutions contained in this notice,

(=) Click on the EVEN for the relevant <Company Mame= anwhich you choose to vote.

{xiy  On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the
same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and oplion NO implies that you
dissent to the Resolution.

{xii) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

(xiii) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vole on, click on "SUBMIT". A
confirmation box will be displayed. If vou wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else
to change yourvote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiv} Once you "CONFIRM" your vole on the resolution, you will not be allowed to madify

- yourvote,

{(xv) Youcan also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print”
option on the Voting page.

{xvi) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then enter the User |ID
and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

s) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required
to log on to hitps:/fwww. evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as Corporates.

t}  They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp
and sign of the entity to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia. com

u}  After receiving the login details they have to create a userwho would be able o link
the account(s)which they wish ta vole on.

v) The list of accounts should be maiied to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and
on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

w) They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resclution and Power of
Attorney {POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, ifany, in FDF
formatin the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case of members receiving the physical copy:

(&) Pleasefollow all steps from gl ne. (i) te sl no, (xvi) above to cast vote.

(B)  Theremote e-voling period shall begin on Tuesday 27" September, 2016 at 09:00 a.m.
and shall end on Thursday 29" September, 2016 at 5,00 p.m. During this period
shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 23" September,2016 may cast their vote
electronically, The remote e-voling module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.

{C) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the
Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQSs") and e-voling manual available at
www.evotingindia.co.in under help section or write an email to
helpdE_c.k_Eunting@cdslindia.chm.
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Details of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Twenty First (21st) Annual
General Meeting as per Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial Standards and the SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015.

Name of Director

_Mr. Ritesh Chandalia |

Mr. Manoj Bharadia

Mr. Deepak Lahoti

Date of Birth | Mar 23, 1973 | May 31, 1973 May 01, 1975
Age 43 Years 43 Years 41 Years
Date of Appointment (Orginal)| Mar 09, 2016 Nov. 16, 1994 Apr 01, 2009

Brief Resume and
Experience

He is a8 commerce
graduate and has an
overall experience of
more than 10 years in
the field of
management

and administration.

He is a commerce
graduate, promater
director of the Company
and is a member of BSE
since 1988. He looks
after trading,
administration and
relationship
management with
clients of the Company
and has more than 20
years of experience in
Capital markets.

He is a commerce
graduate, promoter
director of the Company
and has an experience
of more than 10 years
in financial
management and
capital markets

Expertise in specific Pt Al

: Administration, Capital Markets management,
functional areas Capital fakais:
CQualification B.Com B.Com B.Com

Terms and condition
of appointment/re-
appointment.

For a term of 5 years

from 09 March, 2016 to
08 March 2021 not liablg
to retire by rotation

Whole-time Director,
liable to retire by
rotation

Whale-time Director,
liable to retire by
rotation

Remuneration to be
paid

Only sitling fees for
‘attending board and
committee meetings
{(Whever applicable)
may be paid

In range of Rs.50,000
to Rs. 300,000 per
month,

Remuneration shall
be paid as already
approved by the
mambers.

Remuneration last
drawn

Mil

Rs. 7,00,000/- p.a.

7,20,000

Directorships held in
other companies
(excluding section 8
and foreign
companies)

Mil

il

Mil

Memberships of
committees across
other companies
{includes only Audit &
Shareholders'f
Stakeholder Relation-
ship Committee)

il

Ml

Mil
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Shares held in the

Company Wil 787,840 318,010
Mr. Manoj Bharadia is | Mr. Deepak Lahoti
cousin of is cousin of
Relationship between Mr. Ashok Bharadia Mr, Ashok Bharadia
: : Mone
directors inter-se and and

Mr. Deepak Lahoti Mr. Manoj Bharadia

Number of Board

No Board Meeting held

Date: 11" August, 2016
Place: Mumbai

:‘I::;ii;gs MEtahCas after his appointment 03 a8
. as
:E:;fgg .T 5': I.? L- additional director
By Order of the Board

For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

Sd/-

Ashok Bharadia

Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN - 00407830)

10
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Explanatory Statement
Annexed to notice dated 11" August 2016
[Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013]

ITEMNO. 4

Mr. Ritesh Chandalia was appointed as an additional non-executive independent director in accordance
with the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) at the meeting of Board of
Directors held on 09 March, 2016 and holds office as such till the date of Twenty-First (217} Annual General
Meeting {AGM) of the Company.

The members are further informed that the Company is in receipt of necessary disclosures stating that he
is not disqualified to act as a director and has also received nofice of candidature along with the cheque
amounting to Rs. 100,000/- as mandated under Section 180 of the Act from one of the member of the
Company proposing candidature for his appointment as Non-execulive independent director of the
company for a period of 5 years and shall not be liable for retirement by rotation. Further the Board has
confirmed that Mr. Ritesh Chandalia fulfils the conditions as specified in the Act to be appointed as a
Director of the Company.

Pursuant to recommendation of members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, your Bgard
accordingly seeks approval for the proposed appointment by way of passing an Ordinary Resolution as
appended in agenda item no. 4 of the notice of 217 AGM.

Apart from Mr, Ritesh Chandalia, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are
inany way concernad with the resolution set out at item no. 4 of the notice convening the AGM excepttothe
extent of their shareholding.

ITEMNO.5

The members are informed that at the meeting of Board of Directors held on 27" October, 2015 the Board
on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee had appointed Mr. Manoj Bharadia
as 2 Whole-Time Director of the Company to held office as such for & consecutive years w.ef. 01
MNovember, 2015.

In accordance with provisions of Section 196 of the Act the aforesaid appointment is subject to the appraval
of members of the Company by means of Special Resolution,

Fursvant to recommendation of members of Nomination and Remuneration Committes, your Board
accordingly seeks approval for the proposed appeointmeant by way of passing a Special Resolulion as
appended in agenda item no. 5 of the natice of 21" AGM.

Apart from Mr. Manoj Bharadia, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are
in any way personally concerned with the resolution set out at item no. 5 of the notice convening the AGM
except to the extent of their sharehalding.

L. GEMERAL INFORMATION

1 Nature of Industry : Share broking and Finance
2. Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production : Mot Applicable
3 In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per

project approved by financial institutions appearing in the prospectus : Not
Applicable !

11
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Financial performance based on given indicators : The net profit of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2016 was Rs 72,261,775/~

Foreign investments or collaborations, if any: The Company has not made any foreign
investments and neither entered into any foreign collaborations.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE

1.

Background details

Mr. Manoj Bharadia is a Whole-Time Director of the Company who looks after finance and
management of lhe Company. He has vastexperience in Capital Markats.

Pastremuneration

The gross remuneration drawn by him during the financial year ended March 2016 was
Rs.700,000/-.

Recognition or Rewards : None
Job profile and his suitability

As the Whole-time Director, he is responsible for providing vital inputs for functioning of the
Company.

Remuneration proposed

Itis proposed to pay salary ranging between Rs 50,000 to Rs. 3,00.000/- per month in addition
commission upto 5% of net profit and perquisites as specified in the resclution above.

Comparative remuneration profile

Considering the responsibility shouldered by him for the enhancement of the business of the
Company, prﬂpqsled remuneration s commensurate with industry standards held in similar
sized and similarly positioned business.

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the
managerial personnel, ifany

Does not have any pecuniary relationship with the Company except remuneration drawn as
Whole-time Director. Relationship with other managerial personnel is as provided in annexure
to the notice of AGM.

OTHER INFORMATION

8

Reasons of loss or inadequate profits: The Company has adequate profit during the
previous financial year. As a prudent measure, the approval of the members is being sought for
payment of remuneration to Mr. Manoj Bharadia in the event of inadequacy of profits in any
financial year.

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement: While the profit of the company is
the presently adequate, the company qonstantly endeavours to enhance the ambit of services

provided and increase its market presence.

12
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|

3. Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms: The Company
expects to increase ils profits in the line with the increase in its activity and markel penelration.

By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

Sdf-

Date: 117 August, 2016 )
Flace: Mumt?ai Ashok Bharadia
Chairman & Managing Director
(OIN — 00407830)

13
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Route Map to the registered office address of Wallfort Financial Services Limited venue of

21"Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company
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BOARD'S REPORT
Dear Members,

The Board of Directors hereby presents the report of the business and operations of your Company, along
with the audited financial statements, for the financial year ended March 31, 2016,

Summary of operations/results

The financial results of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2016 as compared to that of previous
year are summarized as under:

PARTICULARS Financial Year Financial Year
2015-16 201415
Revenue from operations 167,422,769 357,227,044
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 06,669,959 300,036,319
Profit after tax 72,261,775 242 331,752

Company's Affairs

Your Company has earned a total business revenue of Rs 180,893,292/- and the net profit of
Rs 72,261,775/- for the financial year 2015-16 as againsi the revenue of Rs 368,551,450/- and profit of
Rs. 242,331,752/~ in the previous financial year ended March 31, 2015.

Transfertoreserves

Mo amounts have been transferred to any reserves during the financial year 2015-16,

Dividend & Transfers to I[EPF

Your Board does not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2016. The Company
was not required to transfer the amount of any unclaimed/unpaid dividend to Investor Education Protection
Fund.

Change in the nature of business

No changes occurred in the nature of business during the financial year ended March 31, 2016 and till the
date of issue of this report.

Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits and, as such, no amount of principal or interest is
outstanding as of the Balance Sheet date.

Internal Financial Control (IFC)
Your company's internal control system (including Internal Financial Controls and with reference to

Financial statements) ensures efficiency, reliability and completeness of accounting records and timely
preparations of reliable financial and management information, compliance with all applicable laws and
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regulations, optimum utilization and tha protection of the Company's assels.

The Company has appointed Mis. H. N. Bafna & Co., Chartered Accountants as the Internal Auditors as
mandated under Section 138 of the Companias Act, 2013 for conducting the Internal Audit of the Company.

Significant and material orders

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators, courts or tribunals impacting the
functioning of the Company.

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies

Your Company does not have any subsidiaries or associale companies; also it has not entered into any
joint venture agreements with any other entities,

Share Capital
The Company has not issued any securities during the financial year 2015-16.

a) Issue of Equity Shares with Differential Rights: The Company has not issued any equity
sharas with differential rights during the Financial Year 2015 - 2016;

b) Issue of Sweat Equity Shares: The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during
the Financial Year 2015-2016;

¢) Issue of Employee Stock Options: The Company has not issued any Employee Stock Options
during the Financial Year 2015- 2016,

Statutory Auditors

M/s. Kochar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, statutory auditors of the Company holds office as such
till the conclusion of the 21" Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The audit committee of the Company has recommended their appointment as the statutory auditors of the
company to conduct the statutory audit for the financial year ending on March 31, 2017, Certificate from the
auditors with respect to the same has been raceived to the effect that there appointment, if made, will be
wilhin the limits as prescribed under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013,

On the basis of recommendations made by the members of the audit committee, your Board recommends
their appointment as the statutory auditors of the company to conduct the statutory audit for the linancial
yearending on March 31, 2017

Auditor's Report

The slatements made by the audilors in their report are self-explanatory and doesn't require any
comments by the Board of directors.

Secretarial Auditor

Mis. Priti J. Sheth & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries were appointed to conduct the
secretarial audit of the Company for the financial year 2015-16, as required under section 204 of the
Companigs Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunger. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial vear
2015-16forms partofthe Annual Reportas “"Annexure A"to the Board's Report.
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The Board has appointed M/s. Priti J. Sheth & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries as secretarial
auditor of the Company for the financial year 2016-17.

Directors comment on qualification or observation

Cur secretarial auditors have gqualified their report for non-compliance with regards to appointment of a
Company Secretary in whole-time employment as mandated under the provisions of Section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Company Secrelary (o act as compliance officer of the Company as required
under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Explanation: Our Company is in search of favourable candidate to be appointed as a Company secretary
and was unable to find the same during the year under review.

Auditor's certificate on corporare governance

As required under SEB| (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
auditors' certificate on corporate governance is enclosed as “Annexure B" to the Board's report, The
auditor's certificate for the financial vear ended March 31, 2016 does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remarks.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
a) Appointments

Mr. Ritesh Chandalia (DIN — 07331596) was appointed as an Additional Mon-executive
Independent Director of the Company at the meeting of Board of Directors held on
March 09, 2016. The said appointment is upto the conclusion of the 21" Annual General Meeting
of the Company and the company seeks approval of the members for appaointing him as a Non
Execulive Independent Director for 5 consecutive year's wee.f. 09 March, 2018,

b} Re-appointments

During the financial year 2015-16, tenure of Mr. Mangj Bharadia (DIMN — 00035385) as Whole-time
director of the company expired on October 30, 2015. The Board of Directors at their meeting held
on October 27, 2015 appointed him as Whole-Time Director for term of 5 years w.e.f. Novamber
01,2015 and the samée is to be approved by the members atthe 217 AGM.

Further, Mr. Deepak Lahoti (DIN — 01765511) retires by rotation at the 21" AGM of the Company.
Being eligible he has offered himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors recommend to the
members to re-appoint him at the 215 AGM.

c) Resignations
Mr. Vijay Gaggar (DIN — 00252600) resigned as independent directar of the Company with effect

from March 09, 2016. The Board places on record its appreciation for the services rendered by him
during his tenure with the Company.
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Declaration by independent directors

The Company has received necessary declarations from the independent directors under Section 14%(7)
of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down in Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Familiarization programme for independent directors

All new independent directors appointed on the Board atlend a familiarization programme details of which
are available on our website (www.wallfort. com).

After appointment a formal letter is issued to the independent directors outlining his/her roles, functions,
duties and rasponsibilities format of which is available on our website fwww.wallfort.com).

Board evaluation

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 mandates that the Board shall
manitor and review the Board evaluation framework. The framework includes the evaluation of directors on
various parameters such as;

a)} Board dynamics and relationships
b} Informationflows

c) Decisionmaking

d} Relationship with stakeholders, etc.

The Companies Act, 2013 states that an annual evaluation needs to be made by the Board of its own
performance and that of its committees and individual directors. Schedule |V of the Companies Act, 2013
states that the performance of evaluation of independent directors shall be done by the entire Board of
Directors, excluding the direcfor being evaluated.

The evaluation of all the directors and the Board as a whole was conducted based on the criteria and
framework adopted by the Board,

Extract of Annual R;atum

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of Annual
Returnin Form MGT-9 is appended as "Annexure C"to the Board's Report.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the details with regards to
CSR Expenditure incurred by the Company during the financial year 2015-16 is annexed herewith as
“Annexure D", However, the Company has not spent the entire amount as required as it was in search of
avenues for incurring the same. The CSER policy of the Company is available on the website
(www.wallfort.com).
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Number of meetings of the Board

The Board met six times during the financial year, the details of which are given in the Corporate
governance repori and defails as required under Standard 8 of Secretarial Standard 1 on Board Meetings
are attached as “Annexure E". The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed
120 days, as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013.

Committees of the Board

Currently, the Board has four committees: the Audil Committee, the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, the Corporate Scocial Responsibility Committes, and the Stakeholders' Grievance Committee.

The details of the committees of Board is as detailed in the Corporate governance report which forms a part
of the Annual Report,

Details of transactions entered by the Company with non-executive directors

During the year under review the Company has not entered into any transactions with the non-executive
directors aparl from sitting fees paid to them for attending Board and Committee meetings.

Particulars of loans, guarantees orinvestments under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

The Company has not given any loan, guarantee or provided any security in connection with a loan ta any
other body corporate or person exceeding the specified limits mentioned under section 186(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Further, details of investments made by the Company during the year under review form a part of the
financial statements.

Related Party Transactions

The details of Relaled Party Transactions entered into by the Company which are at Arm's Length Price
and in Ordinary Course of Business are provided in Notes to Accounts of the Financial Statements. Further
details of transactions at Arm's Length Price are annexed hereto in form AOC-2.

Further the Company does not have any holding and subsidiary Company and therefore the related party
disclosures as required to be given under Part A of Schedule \ of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are not
applicable.

Particulars of remuneration to directors, key managerial persons and employees
The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employes's remuneration as per Section
197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 forms part of the Board Report as "Annexure F”,

Conservation of energy, research and development, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo

The particulars as prescribed under sub-saction {3)(m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are enclosed as "Annexure G" to the Board's report.
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Folicy on director's appointment and remuneration

The current policy of the Company is to have an optimum combination of both executive and independeant
directors to maintain the independence of the Board, and separaie its functions of governance and
management. On March 31, 2016 the Board consists of eight members, four of which are executive
whole-time directors, and other four are independent directors.

The policy of the Company on director's appointment and remuneration, including crileria for determining
gualifications, independence of director and other matters, as required under Section 178(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 is available on our website (www.wallforf.com). There has been no change in the
policy since the last financial year. We avow that the remuneration paid to the directors is as per the terms
laid outin the nomination and remuneration policy of the Company,

Policies

The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reqguirements) Regulations, 2015 mandated the formulation
of certain policies for all listed companies. All our corporate governance policies are available on our
website (www.wallfort.com). The policles are reviewed periodically by the Board and updated based on
neegd.

Listing Agreement

The Securities and Exchange Board of India ('SEBI'), on September 2, 2015 issued SEBI (Listing
Ubligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with a view to consolidate and align the
provisions of Listing Agreement for different segments of capital markets to ensure better enforceability.
The said regulations became effective on December 1, 2015 and accordingly all the listed entities were
entitled to execute the new listing agreement within six months from the effective date.

The Company entered into the same with BSE Limited on February, 2016,

Green Initiatives

Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2015-16 and notice of the 21st Annual General Meeting shall be
sent to all members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s).
For members who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies shall be sent in the permitted
mode,

Corporate governance

Our Corporate governance philosophy: Your Company's philosophy an Corporate Governance has
been to ensure fairness to the shareholders with full transparency and to enhance and retain investor trust.

We always seek to insure that our performance is driven by integrity.

Our Corporate governance report for the financial year ended on March 31, 2016 forms a part of this
Annual Report.

Management discussion and analysis

The report on management discussion and analysjs as per the SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirem?nts}, Regulations, 2015 forms integral part of this Annual Report.
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Director's responsibility statement
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, the directors of the

Company confirm that:

1. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31% March 20186, the applicable
Agccounting Standards have been followed and there are no material departures;

2. The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31° March, 2016 and of the profit and loss of the Company for
the yearended as on that date;

3. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
recards in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets
ofthe company and for preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregularities.

4. Thedirectors have prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern’ basis.

8. The directors had laid down internal financial controls o be followed by the Company and that
suchinternal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

6. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgements

The Board of Directors of acknowledge the continued support and co-operation extended by the statutary
authorities, Government authorities, bankers, stock exchange, stakeholders and employees of the
Company.

By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

Sd/-
Ashok Bharadia

Chairman & Managing Director
(DIM — 00407830)

Date: 11" August, 2016
Place: Mumbai
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Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related

parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm's length transaction under third provisa therato,
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions notat Arm's length basis.
Sr. i D 3
No. | Particulars _ etails
| 1 | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship
|z | Nature of contracts /arrangements / transaction
3 | Duralion of the contracts | arrangemenls / transaction
4 | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any
5 | Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or fransactions’ NIL
6§ | Date of approval by the Board
7 | Amount paid as advances, if any B
& | Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required under
first provison to se3ction 188
2 Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis

Sr | Particulars | Details Details Details Details Details Details

No. _

1. | Name (s) of the | Mr, Aniket Mr. Ms. Ritika Mr. Pankaj Mr As provided
related party & | Bharadia Shrivallabh Bharadia Lahoti Moolchand & |in notes to
nature of Bharadia Lahaoli accounts
relationship

2. | Nature of Paymenl Payment Accounts Accounts Accounis Brokerage
tontracts of Remuner | of Remuner | Executive Execulive Execulive received from
farrangements /| ationas | ation for acting related parties
transaction Complainge ™ | VP for Stock

Officer {Accounts) broking services
" provided

3. | Duration of the | For For Far Far Far Far
coniracis/ financial financial financial financial financial financial
arrangements’ | year | ear year year year year
transaction 201516 -| 2015-16 2015-16 2015-186 2015-16 2015-16

4. | Balient terms of| Remuner Remuner Remuner Remuner Remuner |Brokerage
the contracls or| ation — INR ation — INR, ation — INR ation — INR alion—INR  |received -
arrangements | 560,000~ p.a. | 5,60,000- p.a. | 3.82,500~ p.a. | 2,86.500/- p.a | 253,500/ p.a, |As per
or transaction notesto
inciuding the accounts

3. | Justification for | Remuner Remuner Ramuner Remuner Remunsr The Company is
entering intc | ation paid ation paid ation paid afion paid ation paid engaged in broking
such contracts | for services for services for services for senvices lor services | S@rvices which are
or arrangements rendered rendered rendered rendered rendered bomeel.
ar to the fo the to the o the to the :l'_'lﬂf':i;:ﬁgl':t;;
lransactions’ | Company Company Company Company Company Fa&i:&
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Sr | Particulars | Details Details Details Details Details Details
No,
6. | Date of Mot applicable as the transactions enlered are at Arm’s Length Price and in

approval by the
Board

ordinay course of business as provided under Section 188(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013,

7. | Amount paid sz
advances, if MIL MIL NIL MIL MIL MIL
any
By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited
Sd/f-
Ashok Bharadia
Date: 11" August, 2016 Chairman & Managing Director

Place: Mumbai

(DIN — 00407830)
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“Annexure A"

Form MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. B of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014]

Ta,
The Members,
Whallfort Financial Services Limited

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Wallfort Financial Services Limited (hereinafter referred to as
'‘the Company'). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereaon,

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
autharized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31" March 2016 complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
Wallfort Financial Services Limited (“The Company”) for the period ended on 31" March 2016
according to the provisions of:

|. The CompaniesAct, 2013 ({the Act) and the Rules made thereunder,

Il. The Securities Contracts (Regulation}Act, 1956 ("'SCRA'} and the Rules made thereunder;

lll. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thersunder,;

IV. Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder o
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment;

. V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015,

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during Audit
period)
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d} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, (Not applicable to the Company during Audit
periad)

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; (Not applicable to the Company during Audit period)

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Regisirars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regufations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not applicable to the
Company during Audit period)

g) The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Delisling of Equity Shares) Regulalions. 2009;
and (Not applicable to the Company during Audit period)

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not
applicable to the Company during Audit period)

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015,

We further report that, based on the representation made by the Company and its Officers in respect of
systems and mechanism formed ! followed by the Company and on examination of the relevant documents
and records in pursuance thereof, on test check basis, the following laws, regulations, directions, orders
are applicable specifically to the Company:

a) SEBI(Stock-Brokers and Sub-Brokers) Regulations, 1992, as amendead.
b) SEBI(Intermediaries) Regulations, 2008, as amended.
o} SEBI(Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996, as amended,

During the period under review and as per representations and clarifications provided by the management.
| confirm that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards etc. menlioned above except that the Company has not appointed Company Secretary as Key
Managerial Personnel as mandated uw/s 203 of the Companies Act 2013 and company secretary as
compliance officer as required under SEB1 (LODR) Regulations, 2015,

| further report that E:Urnpriancg of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by the
Company has not been reviewed in this Audil since the same has been subject to review by the Statutory
Auditors and other designated professionals,

| further report that:

- The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituled with the proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Mon-Executive Independant Directors subject ta the above
observations. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

- Adeguate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
fun‘her information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
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participation at the meeting.

- Alldecisions at Board Meeting were carried oul unanimousiy.

| further reportthat:

There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable faws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period;

There were no specific events/actions having a major bearing on the company's affairs in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

For Priti J. Sheth & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Priti Sheth
CP No.: 5518

FCS.: 6833
Date: 11" August, 2016
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure to the Secretarial Audit Report

To,

The Members,

Wallfort Financial Services Limited
CIN: LES920MH1994PLCOB2992

Our Secretarial Audit Report dated 11" August, 2016 is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to make a report based on the secretarial records produced for our audit.

2. \We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to oblain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secrefarial records, We believe that
the processes and practic=s we followed provide a reasonable basis for our report.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Company as itis taken care in the statutory audit.

4. We have oblained the Management's representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events, wherever required.

5. Compliance with the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on testbasis.

6. This Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Priti J. Sheth & Associates
£y Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Priti Sheth

CP No.: 5518
FCS.: 6833

Date: 11" August, 2016
Place: Mumbai
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"Annexure B
Auditors Certificate on Compliance with the Conditions of Corporate Governance

To the Members of
Wallfort Financial Services Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Wallfort Financial Services
Limited, for the year ended 31" March, 20186, as stipulated in SEB! (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (new listing
regulations) of the said Company with the stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of corporate governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanations given to us and the
representations made by the directors and the management, we certify that the Company has complied in
all material respects with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the new listing regulations
except thatit has not appointed a Company secretary fo act as a Compliance officer.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Kochar & Associates
Chartered Accountants,
FRMN.: 105256W

Sd/-
P.S. Kochar

Partner
M. No. 106049

Place: Mumbai
Date: 11" August, 2016
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ANMEXURE C

FORM NO. MGT &

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 32 (3] of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company (Management & Administration] Rules, 2014,

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2016

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS

[ 1 JCIN L65020MH1994PL 082932
2 |Regisiration Date 16111584 )
3 [Mame of tha Company WALLFORT FIMANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
4  |CategoryiSub-category of the Company Company Limited By Shares
Indian Non Government Company
. |Address of the Reagistered office 2054 HARI CHAMBERS, 5.B. MARG, FORT,
? |4 contact details MUMBAI MAHARASHTRA 400001,
6 |Whether listed company Yes
T |Details of the Stock Exchangas where shares ara listed Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
8 |Meme, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if ny| Satelite Corporate Services Pyt Lid.,
B-302. Soni Apartment, Opp. St Jude High
School OF. Andheri Kurla Road. Jarimari
Sakinaka, Mumbai - 40007 2.
Phone: 022-28520461/2B520482
Fax:022-28511809,
Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the tofal turmover of the company shall be stated.
Sr. Mo, Name & Description of main productiservices NIC Code of the % to total tumover
R Product [ Service of the company
: Share and Stock Brokers, Finance Brokers, underwrilers & 64990 100%
sub - underwriters and act as Depositary Participant of NSDL & CDSEL )
il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sr. No.| Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING % OF APPLICABLE
SUBSIDIARY! SHARES SECTION
ASS0CIATE HELD

ot Applicable
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[Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

{i} Category-wise share haolding.

Category of shareholders

Mo of shares held at the begining

Mo of shares held at the end

% Change during

af the y 3.03.2015) of the vear (as on 31.03.2016) _[thevear |
E o total %of total
Demat |Physical | Total | shares | Demat|Physical | Total | shares 0.0
A. Promoters N
1. Indian
a) Individuals / Hindi Undivided Family [7262600( o  [7282600) 7497 |7262600] 0 |7262600) 74.97 0.00
| b) Ceniral Gowl, = 0 om0 | 0 0 0 | 080 go0 |
c] State Governments (s) 0 0 0 0.o0 0 f 0 1] 000
d) Bodies Corporate 2 Q ] 0.00 i i 0 o0 | 000
o) Banks / El 0 0 0 000 | 0 0 0 | 00 000
fj Any other 0 [0 [0 om0 [ D 0 0| 000 1.00
Sub-Total (A] (1) 7262600, 0 |7262600 74.7 |7262500] 0 |7262500] 74.97 0.00
2. Foreign ' | '
a) NRI Individuals 0 0 o | & [ @ | 0 0| 0w 2.00
b) Other Individuals 0 0 I 0 0 0 | 0@ 0.00
c) Bodies Comporate 0 0 0 o [ o [ o 0 | ooo 000
d) Any Othar 0| B ] ) il a ] 0.0 .00
Sub-Total (A) (2) 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 o | om 0.00
TOTALI (&) 7262600] 0  |7262500| 7497 [7262600] 0 |7262600) 7497 T
(B} Public Shareholding ; i :
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds o 0 8 | 0 | @B 0 o 0 0.00
b} Bariks / FI N o o | o 0 g [ o 0 0 0.00
" ¢ Central Govemment i B | D i | | 0 ] 0 n.oo
d} State Government(s) i 0 ) il i il 0 0 000
| &) Vanlure Capital Funds [ ) 0 0 0 | o ) i 0.00
f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 | o 0 0 0 0 0.00
| o) Fareign Institutional nvestors™ | 0 0 0 0 0 0 i 0 000
h} Faregin Venlure Capital Funds 0 0 0 b | o o | 0 0 0.00
I} Any Other (Spacify) 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0,00
Sub-Total (B} (1) 7 0 0 0 0 ] 0 o | o 0.00
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Comporate 300807 | 0 [ 300807 | 3.1 | 266955 | 30300 287255 | 347 0.04
i) Indian o | 0 | o | oo | o o 0 0 )
ii} Overseas 0 0 0 om0 | o 0 0 g 0
b} Individuals _
Indiiduls Sheseboldes hldingnomina Shave Capial uplo . | Lok | 203549 | 832805 [ 1041354 10.75 | 22207 | 789005 | 1071212] 11.06 03t |
Idieduals Sherabo s hoding momin Share Coitl nexess of s 1 Lok | 404792 | 362100 | 766882 | 7.92 | 340800 | 321300 | 671100] 583 08|
_(C) Other [Specify L )
HUF 313170 31370 | 323 | 2seeer | 10000 | areszr| asn 068
Non Resident Indians 1761 1761] 002 | 6322 0 guza| 007 0.05
Owverseas Corporate Bodies 1] ] D | 000 ] 0 ] 0.00 0.00
Fnreign.Naﬁ.nnal . )
Clearing Membar 816 0 66 00t | B¢ | 0 24| 000 0
Trusts o [ o | o [woww [ o | o [ o | oo 0.00
Foreign Bodies - D R 0 0 b | 000 | o 0 0 | oo 0.00
Sub-Total (B)(2)- 1229695| 1194905 | 2424500 2503 | 1273595 1160605 |2424600| 2503 [
Total Public (B) 1229695( 1194905 [2424600| 25.03 |1273995| 1150605 |2424600| 25.08 0.00
C Shares Hald By ADRs g0 0 0.0 i 0 0 0 0.00
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Custodian for GDRs & ADRs 0 | 0 | o 000 [ ¢ | o | @ 0 0.00
GRAND TOTAL [ARHBC] 497285 |1194§ﬁ5!953?200 100.00 | 8536535 | 1150606|9687200) 100.00
()} SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTER
&r. No, | Shareholders Name Bharehalding at the beginigg of the year | Shareholding &t the end of the year 1% change in
No. of % oftolal | Wofshares | No. of % oftotal | % ofshares |share
Shares shares pledged Shares shares pledged  [helding
ofthe  |encumbered to ofthe  |encumbered to [during the
company | tetal shares company | ozl shares |Year
1 Ashok Bharadia 1200010 12.39% 0,00 % 1200010 12.3%% 0.00% 0.00%
| 2 Anil Jain 1225010 12.65% 0.00% 1225010 12650 0.00% 1.0 %
3 Despak Lahofi 318010 3.28% 0.00% 318010 |  3.28% 0.00% 0.00%
4 Mann] Bharadia TH7E40 8.13% 0.00% TATE40 8.13% (.00 0.00%
& Deepa Sunit Eharadia JGRGI0 3.81% 0.00% 368810 3.81% 0.00% 0.00%
] Wandana Manoj Bharadia 444500 4.58% 0.00% 444500 4.559% 00% | 0.00%
7 Viiay Shyamsunder Bharadia 0000 0.53% 0.00% 50000 0.52% 0.00% [ 000%
B Anjali Anil Jain 947510 9.78% 0.00% | 947510 9.78% | 0.00% 0.00%
] Annapurnz Bharadia 147E30 1.53% 0.00% 147830 1.53% 0.00% | 0.00%
10 Sangcoeta Bharadia 841910 8.69% 0.00% 841910 8.69% 0.00% 0.00%
11 | Radhakishan Bharadiz 100000 1.03% 0.00% 100004 1.03% 0.00% 0.00%
12 Ramkumar Bharadia | 338100 3.47% 0.00% 336100 3.47% 0.00% 0.00%
13 Radha Kishan Bharadia (HUE) 85000 (L98% 0.00% 85000 0.98% 0.00% | 0.00%
14 Shyamsundar Bharadia 289970 3.10% 0.00% 200970 3.10% .00% | 0.00%
15 Shyamsundar Bharadia (HUF) 100000 1.03% 0.00% 100008 1.03% 0.00% 0.00%
. Mo changes during the
{iiiy Change In Promoters Shareholding (Please specify If There 1s No Change) financial year 201516
S-Me. | Parliselars- Bata- Reasorn | Sharcheldingholdingatthe bogining o | Cumulative Shase-holding
Aheyear during-the-yaar
Ho-of Bhares A-of total |Me—of Shares| % of total
—shares— shares
Sedbpondsddhaapnas

{iv] Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promotersw and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

&r. No. | For each of the Top 10 Date Reason Shareholding halding at the begining of  |Cumulative Share halding
Sahreholders the year during the year
Mo. of Shares | %o of total (Mo, of Shares| % of total
shares shares
1 Mishrilal Bang
' At the beginning of the year [07-Apr-15 185000 | 1.91% 185000 [ 1.91%
Changes during the year 28-Feb-16 | Acguisition 30000 | 0.31% 218000 | 2.23%
At the and of the year 31-Mar-18 215000 | 2.22%
2 Bang Securities Private Limited
At the baginning of the year  [07-Apr-15 185000 [ 1.91% 185000 [ 1.91%
Changes during the yvear No changes during the financial year 2015-16
At the end of the yaar 31-Mar-18 185000 [ 1.91%
3 Ramanlal B. Golechha
Al lhe baginning of the year  [01-Apr-15 95800 1.00% 5800 1.00%
Changes during the year b Mo changes during the financial year 2015-16
. At the end of the year 31-Mar-16 | 9eap0 | 1.00%
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Sr. No. | For each of the Top 10 Date Reason | Sharehelding holding at the begining of  [Cumulative Share holding
Sahreholders the year during the year
Na, of Shares | % of total |No. of Shares| % of total
shares shares
4 Maotichand Jain
A the beginning af the year | 01-Apr-15 0000 0.93% 20000 0.93%
Changes during the year Mo changes dunng the financial year 2015-16
At the end of the year 31-Mar-18 anooon 0.93%
5 U Hemalatha
At the beginning of the year [01-Apr-153 28000 0.91% BROO0O 0.91%
Changes during the year Mo changes during the financial yvear 201316
At the end of the year 31-Mar-16 ga000 0.91%
& Mindset Securities Private Limite
At the beginning of the year | 01-Apr-13 7oooo 0.72% 70000 0.72%
Chenges during the year Mo changes during the financial year 2015-16
A1 the end of the year 31-Mar-16 70000 0.72%
7 Umedmal J Gelecha
At the baginning of the year | 01-Apr-15 S0000 0.52% 50000 0.52%
Changes during the year Mo changes during the financial year 2015-16
Al the and of the yaar 3-Mar-15 50000 0.52%
8 Kirandevi Golacha
Al the beginning of the year | 01-Apr-15 42500 D448 42500 044%,
Channes during the year Mo changes during the financial year 2015-18
At tra end of the year 31-Mar-16 42500 0.44%
g Shashikant Surana
At the beginning of the year | 01-Apr-15 40000 | 0.41% 40000 | 0.41%
Changes duning the year Mo changes dunng the fingncizl year 2015-16
Al the end of the year 31-Mar-16 40000 0.41%
10 Sanjay B Dudhawat (HUF) = -
Al the baginning of the yvear  |01-Apr-15 44500 046% 44500 0.46%
L C_-hanges during the year 06-Moy-15 {Sell BO00 0.06% 38500 0.40%
At the end of the yaar 31-Mar-16 38500 0.40%

(v) Sha

reholding of Dicectors and Ke

y Management Personnel

Sr, Mo. | Shareholding of Directars! | Date Reason Shareholding holding at the bagining of  |Cumulative Share holding
" | Key Managerial Personnel {he year during the year
Wo. of Shares | % of total (Mo, of Shares| % of tofal
shares shares
Ashok Bharadia
Al the baginning of the year  |01-Apr-15 12000810 | 12.38%] 1200010 | 12.39%
Changes during the year Mo changes during the financial year 2015-18
At the end of the year 31-Mar-16 1200040 | 12.39%
2 Deepak Lahoti
Al the beginming of the year  [01-Apr-15 318010 | 3.28% 318010 3.28%
Changes during the year 1 Mo changes during the financizl year 2015-16
Akthe end of the year 31-Mar-16 | | 3isot0 | azawm
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Sr. No. | Shareholding of Directors! | Date Reason | Shareholding holding at the begining of  |Cumulative Share holding
Key Managerial Personnel the year during the year
No. of Shares | % of tatal (No. of Shares| 3 of total
shares shares
3 Manoj Bharadia
Al the beginning of the year  [01-Apr-15 TETH40 | B.13% | TEYS40 8.13%
Changes during the year Mo changes during the financial year 2015-18
At the end of the year 31-Mar-16 TA7E40 8.13%
4 Sangeeta Bharadia
At the beginning of the year  [01-Apr-15 2841910 | B.69% [ 841910 8.69%
Changes during the yvear Mo changes during the financial vear 2015-16
Al the and of the vear M-Mar-16 841310 8.69%
5 Ajay Maniri
Al the beginning of the year [01-Apr-15 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
Changes during the year Mo changes during the financial year 2015-16
At the end of the yaar 31-Mar-16 0 0.00%%
4] Krishnagopal Biyani
At the beginning of the year  [(H-Apr-15 { 0.00% 0 0.00%
Changes during the year Mo changes during the financial year 2015-16
At the and of the year 3-Mar-18 0 0.00%
7 Pramod Gupte
At the beginning of the year  [01-Apr-15 { 0.00% a 0.00%
Changes during lhe yesr Mo changes during the financial year 2015-16
At the end of the year A-Mar-16 1] 0.00%
& Ritesh Chandalia
Al the baginning of the year  |[01-Apr-15 ] 0.00% 0 0.00%
Changes during the year MNa changes during the financial year 2015-16
At the end of the year 31-Mar-16 [ | 0 | 0.00%
iv) INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company Including Interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
{Amount in INR)
Particulars Secured Loans Unsegurad Deposits Tatal
. . Excluding Deposits| Loans Indeblaness
Indebtedness at the begining of the financial year
il Principal Amaournt 0 0 1] 0
i} Interest Due but not paid 0 0 [i] [i]
iii) Interest Accured but nat due [i] 0 [i] 0
TOTAL (i+ii+iii) ] 0 0 a
Change in Indebtness during the financial year
*Addition 7190958 i 0 T180958
"Reducticn ] 1 1] 1]
MNet Change 7120968 0 0 7190968
Indebiness the end of the Hinancial year
I} Principal Amount 7190958 i 1] 7180068
i) Intarast Due but not paid 0 1] 0 ]
iir}] Interest Accured but not dus 0 [i] ] 0
TOTAL {i+ii+iii) 7190968 0.00 ] 7190868
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W1 REMUNIRATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANGERIAL PERSONMNEL:
A, Remuneration to managing Director, Whole time Director and / or Manager :

Sr. Mol Particulars Of Remuneration Hame of the MDWTD/Manager Total
ASHOK MANDJ DEEPAK Amant
Hame BHARADIA | BHARADIA | LAHOTI {INR)
. Chairman & Whale - Time | Whale - Tima Director and
S Designation Manging Direstar Erir_eg_-_t‘:_lr ~ |cFo J
1 GROES SALARY e
a} Salary as per pravisions contained in seclion = -
17 (1) of Income tax, Act, 1961, 500000 550000 570000 1620000
by Value of Prequisites uls 1712 of the Income Tax Acl 0 o o 0
1861
o} Profits in lieu of satary w/s 17{3) of the income tax o o
at'il_:_1 851
2 | STOCK OPTION 0 0 [
1 | SWEAT EQINTY - a ] 0 1]
4 | COMMISION
-AS % OF PROFIT 0 0 0 ¥
-OTHERS SPECIFY
5 | OTHERS {BONUS) 150000 150000 150000 450000
TOTAL (A) B50000  |7O0000 | 720000 2070000
CEILING AS PER THE ACT 31076555
B. Remuneration to other directors:
Sr. Mol Particulars Of Remuneration Mame of theDirectors Taotal
AAT PRAMOD | RRISHNAGDRAL] VIJAY RITESH | SANGEETA | Amount
|MANTRI | GUPTE  |BIANI | GAGGAR® |craNDAMAL|BHARADIA | INR]
1 Independent Directors s
Fee for attending Board Commitize moetings 25000 | 15000 20000 10000 | 5006 - 75000
| Commission i [i] [u] 1] i} ]
Others, Please Specily ; ] a 0 1] 0 = an
Tota (1] 25000 |15000 (20000 [10000 |5000 |- 75000
2 | Other Non Excutive Directors ad 0 0 a o o 0
i 0 ] 4] 4] D 0
Commission 0 o i [ o i
Cihers, Please Spacify i ] i I0 i 0 ]
Totat {2 0 D 0 o 0 0 0
Total (B)=[1+2} 3 25000 [35000  |20000  |o00u  |5000 = 75000
Total Manzgerial Remuneration - 25000 15000 |20000 1000g 5000 |- r5000
Ower all Cailing a5 per the act 100,000 (100,000 (100,000 |100,000 (100,000 {100,000
per par per per pier pir
meating |meeting |meeting | mesting |meefing | mesting
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REMLUMNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGERWTD

Particulars OFf Remuneration

Key Managerial Personneal Total
Amount

Wame

Design ation

GROSS SALARY

a) Salary as par provisions contained in section
17 (1) of inceme tax, 1961

b} Value of Prequisites u's 17(2) of the

c) Profits in lieu of salary ufs 17{3) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

STOCK OPTION

chad SR R

COMMISION
-AS % OF PROFIT
-OTHERE, SPECIFY

OTHERS, PLEASE SPECIFY

TOTAL

Mo ramunaration was paid to Key Managerial Personnel during the
financial year 2015 - 2016.

Wil

PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type

A COMPANY

Section of the | Brief Description | Details of

imposed

Companies Panalty!Punishmant/C
ompounding fees

Authority

[ROVNCLT/Court) | details)

Appeal mada if any (give

Panalty

Punishment

Compounding

HIL

B. DI REGTCIR_S
Panalty

Punishment

Eumpnunding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

MIL

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

HIL

Date:

117 August, 2016

Place: Mumbai

By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

Sdf-
Ashok Bharadia

Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN — 00407830
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

1. Abrief outline of the Company's CSR Policy

Policy Statement:

The management of the Company acknowledges the responsibilities to the communities in which the
Company operates are essential to the long-term success of business and are desirable to all its
slakeholders. The Company aims to be recognized as an industry leader in Corporate Responsibility and
to this end has embarked on a journey of continuous improvement.

The Company recognizes the commitment for CSR beyond statutory requirement.

Scope of CSR Activities:

a) Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting preventive health care and sanitation and
making available safe drinking water:

b) Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills
especially among children, women, elderly, and the differentiy able and livelihood enhancement

projects;

¢} Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and
orphans,; setting up old age homes, day care centers and such other facilities for senior citizens and
measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups;

d) Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal
welfare, agro forestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soil, air and

water;

e} Protection of national heritage art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of
historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promation and development of

traditional and handicrafts:

f) Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents:
g} Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports. Paralympics sports and Olympic

sports;

hy Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the Central
Government for socio-economic development and relief and walfare of the Scheduled Caste, the
Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women:
i} Contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic institutions,
" which are approved by the Central Government.

|} Rural development projects.

2. COMPOSITION OF CSR COMMITTEE

Name

Category

Mr. Ajay Mantri (Chairman)

Mon Executive and Independent Director

Wr.Despak Lahoti

Executive Director and Promoter

Mr. Ashok Bharadia

Managing Director and Promoter

36




21st Annual Report 2015 - 16

3. Average net profit of the company for lastthree financial years: Rs. 94,171,500/~
4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the amount as in item no. 3 above): Rs. 18 83,500/-
5, Details of CSR spentduring the financial year:
(a) Total amount lo be spent for the financial year: Rs. 18,83,500/-
(b)Total amount spent during this financial year: Rs. 600,000/-
(c) Manner in which the amount was spent during the financial year 2015-16:
Sr | CSR Projectin | Project Amount Amount Cumulative | Amount
Mo. Project which Programs : | outlay spent on expenditure| spent:
Activity the 1. Local (Budget the upto Direct or
identified |project Area or project project or | the through
is 2. Specify | or programs | reporting | implementi
covered the State program period ng
and wise Sub head : agnecy
district 1. Direct
where Expenditure
projects on
or project
programs and
was programme
undertaken Z.
Overheads B
1. | Dilasa Eradication | State of 400,000 Direct 400,000 Through
Foundation | of hunger Maharashtra Expense implementing
Eradication |and ?} gle noy
ilasa
overt
of ? / Foundation
hunger
and
poyerty - —
2. | The dB. Promotion Mumbai 200,000 [ Diract 200,000 Direct
Petit High |of City Expense
School Educatior
for Girls

6. Responsibility Statement
We hereby affirm that the CSR policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and the CSR

committee monitors implementation of CSR projects and activities in compliance with C5R objectives
ofthe Company.

By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited
Sdi-
Ashok Bharadia
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN — 00407830)

Sd/f-
Ajay Mantri
Chairman of CSR Committes

Date: 11" August, 2016 (DIN — 01600060)

Place: Mumbai
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*Annexure E”

Disclosure as per Standard 9 of the Secretarial Standards-1 on Board meeting — Dates of meetings
of Board and committees held during the financial year 2015-16 indicating the number of meetings

attended by each Director.

Board Meeting Dates

28, May 2015, 30 July 2015, 27 October 2015,
05 January 2016, 29 January 2016 & 09 March
2016 (Total 6 Meetings)

Audit Commitee Meeting Dates

29, May, 2015, 30 July 2015, 27 October 2015,
28 January 2016 and 09 March 2018
{Total 5 Meetings)

CER Commitee Meeting Dates

05 October 2015

MRC Commitee Meeting Dates

29 May 2015, 14 July 2015, 05 October 2015,
12 December 2015 (Total 4 Meetings)

Stakeholders Grievances'
Commitee Meeting Dates

21 December 2015, 18 January 2016
{Total 2 meetings)

Attendance of Directors at Meetings

Mame of the Cvrector | Board meetings Audit NRC CSR Stakeholders
attended Committes Committee Commitee Grivanees’
meetings meetings meeatings Commitee
attended attended attended maetings
attendence
Ashok Bharadia 05 MNL.A. N.A. 01 02
Manoj Bharadia 03 04 N.A. M.A. N.A.
Sangeeta Bharadia 0s - N.A. MN.A. N.A. MN.A.
Vijay Gaggar* oz H.A. 04 M.A. M.A.
Ajay Mantri 05 05 04 01 02
Ritesh Chandalia M.A, MN.A. M.A. MN.A. M.A.
Krishnagopal Biyani 04 05 04 H.A, N.A.
Framod Gupte 04 04 N.A. N.A. N.A.
Deepak Lahoti i 06 N.A. N.A. i} 02

Date: 11" August, 2016
Flace: Mumbai

By Order of the Board

For Wallfort Financial Services Limited
Sd/-

Ashok Bharadia

Chairman & Managing Director

{DIM - 00407830)
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“Annexure F"
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
Ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of employees of the company

for the financial year 2015-16, percentage increase of remuneration of each director and
percentage increase in remuneration paid to whole-time directors:

Mame of the Designation Total Remuneration| Ratio of % Increase in
Director/KMP paid in FY. 2015 - | remuneration of remuneration
2016. director to the

median

remuneration _
Ashok Bharadia Managing Director 650,000 2.97 *100.00%
Deepak Lahoti Whole-Time

Director & CFO 720,000 3.289 37.14%

Manoj Bharadia Whole-Time Directar 700,000 3.19 B6.67%
Sangeeta Bharadia | Director Mil Mil il
Krishnagopal Biyani| Independent Director il Mil il
Pramod Gupte Independant Director il il Mil
Ritesh Chandalia independant Diractor Mil il il
Ajay Mantri Independent Director Mil il Mil

*Mr. Ashok Bharadia was not paid any remuneration for the last financial year 2014-15,

e Percentage ofincrease in the median remuneration of the employees for the financial
year-17.66%.

® No.of permanentemployees on the role of the Company: 64

e Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any
exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: Median increase in
remuneration of employees and that of directors /KMP is as provided above, further the Company has
adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy and basad upon the recommendation of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee the Board of Directors review and increase the remuneration of
Directors / KMP’s and Employees.

e The Board of Direclors hereby affirm that the remuneraiion iz as per the remuneration policy of the
comgany,

® Statement of Top 10 Employees as required under Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment &
Remuneration) Rules, 2014 as amended till date :

Empleyee Nome Designation | Femunarati- Ntz af Ouafifica. Dale Ane | Pravie Yoof | Refafianskip
on Reed Emplayment lion & tommengs us empley enuity | with any
Experiente emplayme ment shares | direcor
it held | mongger |
Sandeep Jangir Senior Manoger 1185000 | Permanent [CA 12 O 2010] 35 | Angsl Broking | - :
Jigisha K Jaini Researth Analyst 842221 | Parmanent [CAMBA-10 + yoars [ath lon, 3015] 54 Woy Wealis Ld] -
Abhishek Maheshwari | Sales 630000 | Permanent |Graduzts 5 vears + | st Jon, 2015 25 Dkt Ea h:—:n =
Aniket Bharadia Comgliznce Officer. 560000 | Permarent [MBA 5years ¢+ |1s0a.2013| 28 | ok = | Son ks Ebard)
Shrivallzbh Bharadia | v [Awoun) 560000 | Permanent |Under Groduate 10rs | 1ot fpril 7074 56 g - | Btk ek Bl
Pratik Bharadia Monnger 560000 | Permansnt |Under Graduntz 5¥r - Tst April 3014 25 - 3
Kalpesh Gothi Rezzarch Aoyt S4B1T4 | Permanans [W5, CFA 141k Aug 2008 30
Shekhar More Aeeouninn 545162 | Permanent |Post Groduate 15 i 1s1JuhEIjI}? 35 +
Vijay Bharadia VP Institutions 440000 | Permanent |Graduata 10Y¥rs + | 1st Apil 2005] 38 - | 052 | Cousin
Sunil Bharadia VP (DF| 440000 | Permanent [Groduare 109+ |IseJune 2014 44 - |- | Cousin
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By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

Sd/-

Date: 11" August, 2016 Ashok Bharadia
Flace: Mumbai Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN — 00407830)
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Annexure G

Particulars in regards to Conservation of energy, Technology Absorption, and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Qutgo pursuantto the Companies{Account) Rules, 2014.

(A) Conservation of energy
i. The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: As the Company is not engaged in any
manufacturing activity the conservation of energy is relatively low. And company takes reasonable
steps to conserve enargy.
ii. Thestepstaken by the company for utilizing alternates source of energy: NIL
iii. The Capital Investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL
(B} Technology absorption

i. The efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL

ii. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution: MIL

iii. In case of imported technology (imported during last three years reckoned from beginning of
financial year)

(&) Detalls of technology imported: Mil

i(b) Yeaar of Import: Nil

(c) Whether technology has been fully absorbed: Nil

(d) ITnot fully absorbed., areas where absorption has not taken place and the reasons thereof:
il

iv. The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil

(C) Foi‘éign exchange earnings and cutgo
i. The Earningsin foreign Exchange during the financial year 2015-16: NIL

i Theoutgoinforeign exchange during the financial year 2015-16: 4.84 Lacs.

By Order of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

Sd/-

Ashok Bharadia

s Chairman & Managing Director

Date: .11 Augl_ljst, 2018 ; (DIN — 00407830)
Place: Mumbai
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE, DEVELOPMENTS AND OUTLOOK

Indian Broking Industry is going through a changeover, stack brakers have started to move ahead from
conventional broking and are increasingly concentrating on other financial services,

During the year 2015-16, equity market average volumes (ADTO) were Rs. 3.01 tn, down 9.97% YoY.
Cash market volumes dipped 5.58% Yo to Rs. 201.50 bn. Within cash, delivery declined 6.35% YoY to
Rs. 60.71 bn. However, cash volumes were still 50.13% higher than the average seen between FY2012-14
and delivery volumes were still 55.43% higher than the FY2012-14 average. Within derivatives, fulures
dipped 2,18% YoY to Rs. 502.08 bn.

DIl eash volumes increased 1.93% YoY, led by renewed interest in equity mutual funds from retail/HNI
investors. The proportion of retall within cash volumes decreased from 50.36% lo 48.88% YoY while that of
Dllincreased from 8.04% to B.67% Yo,

Average Flis registered net outflows this year, after six consecutive years of strong net inflows. However,
this was hardly an India-specific situation, as Flls scaled back their investments in riskier assel classes
such as emerging market equities following the uncertainties regarding commodity slump, challenges in
manly larger emerging economies and expectations of rate hikes by the US Fed,

Even the number of demat accounts have shown significant improvements as compared to previous years
due to pick up in the stock market.

OPPORTUNITIES

We helieve financial services industry in India has immense potential. The interest in the Indian economy is
at an all-time high amongst the global investors. With financial inclusion and focused efforts towards
increasing awareness amongst the retail customer base, the growth prospects for the industry are huge.

Opportunities arising out of upturn in macro-economic environment, financial inclusion and favourable
demaographics will also augur well for our businesses. Cur customer base will continue to drive the demand
for financial services and provide impetus for sustainable and long-term growth.

We are very pleased to inform you that your company is now servicing over 100 Institutional Clients and
lnok forward to become one of the premier destination for Institutions/Corporates/Banks and Flls in years
to come. With the increase in Fll flows and positive outlook on DIl and Mutual Funds Flows we look forward
to generating more Business and servicing even more institutional clients. We are enhancing our service
capabiliies, providing good quality research and efficient market information to our clients.

Slrong Brand name 'Wallfort' is a well-established brand among institutional investors in India and Broking
Community. Wallfort believes that its brand is associated with high guality research and advice as well as
corporate values like integrity and excellence. The company needs lo leverage its brand to grow its
businesses, build relationships and attract and retain talented individuals.

THREATS, RISKS AND CONCERNS

Creditrisk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk and operational risks are the major risks the company faces. It
tried to manage these risks professionally. Cut throat competition on brokerage and low volumes are
deterrent to progress of the Stock Broking Business,
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The financial sector is affected by a variety of factors linked to domestic economic progress and global
developments. Any economic event happening across the globe can have a direct orindirect impact on the
Company.

Risk exposure is monitored and conlrolled through a variety of separate but complementary financial,
credit, operational, compliance and legal reporting systems. Risk management depariment analyses this
data in conjunction with the company's risk management policies and takes appropriate action where
necessary to minimize risk.

SEGMENT WISE/PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE

As the company is only in one line of business i.e. stock broking segment wise or product wise disclosure of
performance is not reguired to be made.

OUTLOQK

Your company is optimistic about the current financial year as the monsoons have been good and with the
GST bill coming in it believes the Indian econamy will perform better resulting in stock markets sesing new
highs. Company is also focusing on growth of Institutional Brokerage Business by building new strategy to
cater o clients and add new clients. The overall Risk Reward ratio also looks favourable as the global
liquidity into the markets is robust. Hence with a better research and vigilance of the markets and improving
economic and corporate activities our outlook for the forthcoming year brings a hope of gond business and
returns.

RISK MITIGATION

There have been geopolitical upheavels but they have not been able to make any significant impact upon
the capital markets, These tensions, of late, have been easing and this has resulted in furtherimprovement
in the global investment climate. The slock markets in India are not immune to the global developments,
Risks are assessed and ranked according to the likelihood and impact of them occurring. Existing controls
are assessed and mitigation measures discussed.

Risk are assessed and reviewed regularly at top level and risk mitigation measures taken promptly to
addrass any adverse situation. Moreover your company is essentially involved in arbitrage opportunities
and with the introduction of the uniform settlement cycle the arbitrage opportunities have significantly
reduced.

MANAGEMENT PERCEPTION AND INITIATIVES:

Bull and Bear phase are an integral part of the Stock market cycle, Although the uniform settlement cycle
has resulted in reduced arbitrage opportunities, the company has shifted focus on growing the institutional
business as the robust growth of Flls and Dlls inflows has become the silver lining opportunity.

The Management also looks forward to better risk reward scenarios in the future and hence is very upbeat
on {he investments made by the company through good quality research and there is high probability that it
will make healthy returns on the same.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY

The Company has an External firm of chartered accountant as its internal auditors which examines and
ensures adequate internal checks and control procedures. It also ensures proper accounting, records
autharization, contral of operations and compliance with law.
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The Company has appointed Mis. H. N. Bafna & Co., Charlered Accountants as the Internal Auditors as
mandated under Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 who examines and ensures adequate internal
checks and control procedures, They also ensure proper accounting, records authorization, contral of
operations and compliance with law,

The company also believes in the importance of technology and systems in improving controls at various
levels and strives to enhance them on a continuous basis. Further the Company is continuously working to
improve and strengthen internal check and control system to align with the expected growth in operations.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

This year's performance of your company has been affected as compared to last year due to volatilily in the
market. Though yet your company does good investments through quality research, mitigating risk though
efficient and effective market information gathering and analysis and increasing the number of institutional
clients more than 100 thal efficiently and effectively serviced, The company has gained profits from
investing and trading of shares and securities and servicing of Institutional Clients.

There has been a net profit of Rs. 723/- Lacs (approx) during the year against the net profit of Rs. 2423/
Lacs during last year.

DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES

Our employees continue to be our biggest source of sirenath. Past success of Wallfort Financial Services
Limited have come as much because of soundness of its strategies and due to the determination and
commitment of all its employees who turned these strategies inte action. Going forward, the Company's
ability to enhance its human resource competencies will be even more critical. It is challenge that is being
addressed through several structured initiatives.

During the year, the Company implemented several human resource and organizational development
initiatives, including in areas such as job induction, job definition, policies and reward management. The
Company has also instituted a well-structured variable pay plan and Performance Management System
(PMS). Training and constanl enhancement of skill-levels continued during the year.

By OUrder of the Board
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

Sd/-
Ashok Bharadia

- - Chairman & Managing Director
Date: 117 August, 2016
Place: Mumbgai (DIN = 00407830)
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
I. COMPANIES PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Wallfort Financial Services Limited's (“the Company”) philosophy on Corporate Gavernance has been
to ensure faimess to the Shareholders with full transparency, full disclosures, empowerment of
employees and collective decision making.

Il. THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors is entrusled with the ultimate responsibility of the management, general affairs,
direction and performance of the Company and has been vested with the requisite powers, authorities
and duties.

A. COMPOSITION

The Board has an appropriate mix of executive and independent directors to maintain ils
independence. This helps the Company to separate the funclions of governance and management.

As on date of this report, the composition of the Board is in accordance with the requirements of the
Clause 49 of the old Listing Agreement and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The Board of
Lirectors presently comprises of 8 members. None of the directors on the Board is a member of
mare than 10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5§ Committees, across all the Companies in
which he/sheis a Diraclor.

The number of Directorships, Committee Membership(s) / Chairmanship(s) of all the Directors is
within the respective Limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Stock Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirement) Regulation, 2015 (hereinafter called as the
Listing Regulation).

The details of each member of the Board along with the number of directarship(s)/committee
membership(s)are provided herein below:

Composition and category of directors as on March 31, 2016

SriNo. Mame Of The Directors Category
1 Ashok Bharadia Manging Director (Promoter)
2 Deepak Lahoti Whole-Time Director & CFO (Promoter)
3 Manoj Bharadia Whaole-Time Director (Promoter
4 Sangeeta A Bharadia Director (Promoter)
5 Krishna Gopal Bivani Mon Executive Independent Director
5] Wr. Pramod Gupte Non Execulive Independent Director
7 Rilesh Chandilya Non Executive Independent Directar
B Mr. Ajay Mantri Mon Executive Independent Director

a
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Notes:

= Mr. Ritesh Chandalia was appointed as an additional non-executive Independent Director wilh
effect from March 09, 20186

e Mr. Vijay Gaggar resigned with effect from March 09, 2016
B. BOARD MEETINGS

The Board meets at regular interval to discuss and decide on business policies and strategy
apart from other business.

The tentative dates of Board meeting for the next financial year are decided in advance and
published in the Annual Report as a part of Shareholder Information.

The Board meets at least once a quarter to review the quarterly resulis and other items of agenda
and also on the occasion of the Annual General Meeting. Additional meetings are held whenever
the Board feels that the same is required. Committees of the Board usually meet on
the same day before the formal Board meeting or whenever the need arises for transacting
business.

During the year under review six (6) Board meetings were held on 29" May, 2015; 30" July, 2015;
27" October, 2015; 05" January, 2016; 297 January, 2016 and 09" March, 2016. The maximum
interval between any two meetings was well within the maximum allowed gap of 120 days.
The Attendance of the members of the Board at the meeting held during the year and at the last
Annual General Meeting (AGM) is as under;

SriNo. Name Of The Direclors Meetings held Noof Atltendance al the last
: during the Meetings | AGM
tenure of the attended
Director from
1142015 to
31/3/2016
1 . | Mr. Ashok Bharadia B 5 Yes
2 Mr. Ajay Mantri 5] 5 Yes
3 Mr. Deepak Lahoti B 5] Yes
J’If Mr. Krishna Gopal Biyani (5] 4 Mo
5 Mr. Mano] Bharadia 5] 3 Yes
5] Mr. Pramod Gupte 5] 4 Mo
7 iMrs. Sangeeta A Bharadia & 5 Yes
g Mr. Vijay Gaggar® B 2 No
g Ritesh Chandalia** 0 0 M. A
Motes:
® Mr. Ritesh Chandalia was appointed as an additional non-executive Independent Director with
effect from March 08, 2018.

L] Mr. Vijay Gaggar resigned with effect from March 09, 2016.

46




21st Annual Report 2015 - 16

Details of Directorships and membership committees held in other companies

SrNo, Mame Of The Directors Mo. of Directorships Mo, of Committee
in other Companies position held in

other Public
Limited Companies

1 Ashok Bharadia 0 0

2 Deepak Lahoti 0 0

3 Manoj Bharadia ] 0

4 Sangeeta A Bharadia 0 0

5 Krishna Gopal Biyani 2 0

& Pramod Gupte 0 0

7 Ritesh Chandalia a 0

8 Ajay Mantri 1 0

Disclosure of relationship between directors inter-se:
e Mrs. Sangeeta Bharadia is spouse of Mr. Ashok Bharadia
e Mr. Ashok Bharadia Mr. Manoj Bharadia and Mr. Deepak Lahoti are cousins.

Mo. of shares held by non-executive directors

: MNo. of shares held
Sr No. | Name Of The Directors | No. of Shares held (% to total capital
of the Company)
1 Krishna Gopal Biyani 0 0.00
2 Frameod Gupte 0 0.00
3 Ritesh Chandalia 0 0.00
4 Ajay Mantri 0 0.00

Directors Familiarization

Upon appointment, Directors teceive a letter of appointment setting out in detail, the terms of appointment,
duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments.

In addition to the extensive induction and training provided as part of the familiarization programme, the
Independent Director are also taken through various business and functional sessions in the Board
meeting including Board mesting to discuss strategy.

The director is explained in detail the compliance required from him / her under the Companies Act 2013,
01d Listing Agreement, SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Reguirement), Regulation, 2015 and other
refevant regulations and affirmations taken with respect to the same. The details of the same are available
on the website of the Company at www.wallfort.com.
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Insider Trading Code

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for prevention of insider trading in accordance with the
requirement of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 2015 with effect from May 15, 2015. The
Code is applicable to promoters, and promoters group, all directors and such designated employees who
are expected to have access to un-published price sensitive information relating to the company.

Code of Conduct

All the Directors and Senior Management personnel have affirmed Compliance with the code of conduct.
Declaration by the Managing Director under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),
Regulation, 2015is annexed hereto

Independent directors meeting

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on March 09, 2016 inter alia, for the purpose
of:
1. Evaluation of performance of non-independent directors and the Board of directors as a whole;
2. Evaluation of the gualily, content and timelines of flow of information between the management and
the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties,

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The committees of Board play a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company and have been
constituted to deal with specific areas/ activities which concern the Company and need a closer review.
The Board Committees are set up under the Tormal approval of the Board to carry out clearly defined roles
which are considered to be performed by the members of the Board, as a part of good governance practice.

Currently the Company has four committees’ viz. Audit committes, nomination and remuneration
committee, stakeholder's grievance committee and corporate social responsibility committees which are
duly constituted in line with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,

1. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The primary objective of the audit committee is to monitor and provide an effective supervision of
the management's financial reporting process, to ensure accurate and timely disclosures, etc. The
audit commitlee overseas the work carried out in the financial reporting process by the

. management, the internal auditors and the independent auditors. All possible measures must be
taken by the audit committee to ensure the objectivity and independence of the independent
auditors.

All recommendations made by the audit committee during the fiscal 2015-2016 were accepted by
the Board.

in the financial year 2015-16, the Audit Committee duly met five times on May 29, 2015;
July 30, 2015; October 27, 2015; January 29, 2016 and March 08, 2016,

The composition along with the attendanee details of audit commitiee meetings are as under:
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Mams Category Mo. of Meetings during the year
Held Attended
Ajay Maniri (Chairman) Mon Executive Independent Director 5 5
Framod Gupte = Non Executive Independent Director 5 4
Maroj Bharadia Whale Time Director {Promater) 5 4
Krishnagopal Bivani Mon Executive Independent Director 5 5

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The primary objective of the nomination an remuneration commitiee is to formulaie the
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend fo the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key
managerial personnel and other employees; to formulate the criteria for evaluation of
independent directors and the Board; to devise a policy on Board diversity and to identify
persons who are qualified fo become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their
appeintment and remaoval,

During the financial year 2015-186, the nomination and remuneration committee duly met four
times on May 29, 2015; July 14, 2015; October 05, 2015 and December 12, 2015, The
composition along with the attendance details of nomination and remuneration committes

meetings are as under;
Name Category No. of Meetings during the year
Held Attended
Ajay Mantri (Chairman) Mon Executive Independent Director 4 4
Krishnagopal Biyani Mon Executive Independent Director 4 4
Vijay Gaggar* MNon Executive Independent Director 4 4
Ritesh Chandalia** Mon Executive Independent Director 0 0

"Ceased to be a member of the committee as he resigned as director of the company w.e.f March 09, 2016

“*Appointed as a member of the committee w.e.f March 089, 2016. Mo meetings of the committes
wera held during his tenure as director.

During the year, the committee under the guidance of the Board reviewed the policy formulated for the
performance evaluation of directors including both executive and independent directors and identified
ongoing training and education programs to ensure that the no-executive directors are provided with
adequate information of business, industry and their legal responsibilities and duties.

Remuneration policy

The appointment and remuneration of directors is governed by the recommendations of the Nomination
and Remuneration Commitiee, resolutions passed by the Board of Directors and Shareholders of the
Company. Payment of remuneration to the Executive Directors is governed by the respective agresments
execuled between them and the Company. The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding
performance based on review of achievements.
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a) Details of Remuneration paid to Directors for F.Y 2015~ 2016

Sr No.|Mame Of The Directors Designation Salary Paid during
year 2015-2016(INR/p.a)
1. Ashok Bharadia iManaging Director 650,000
2. Deepak Laholi CFO & Wholetime Director 720,000
3. Mr. Mangoj Bharadia Wholetime Director 700,000

The Company does not have any stock option scheme and no commission was paid to any Director
during the vear 2015-2016.

Remuneration of Directors
e Pecuniary relationship with non-executive directors — Nil

e Criteria for making payments to non-executive directors — The Company does not pay
any sum to non-executive directors except for payment of sitting fees for attending board and
committee mestings.

e Details of remuneration paid to directors individually — The details of the same are provided in
Form MGT-2 which iz annexed as Annexure C to the Board's report

3. STAKEHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

Our stakeholders' grievance commitlee comprises of three members as on March 31, 2016
e AjayMantri, Chairperson

. Deepak Lahoti

® Ashok Bharadia

' The commitiee has been delegaied authority by the Board to approve transfers/ transmission of
shares, issue of share certificates etc. The committee meets as and when there
transfers/transmission of shares, or any complaints/ gueries of the shareholders need to be
attended.

The commitiee also reviews the gueries and complaints received from the shareholders and the
steps taken for their redressal. There were no complaints pending as on March 31, 2016.

Further delails as required under Schedule V of SEB| (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are as under:
1. Mame of compliance officer— Mr. Aniket Bharadia

2, Details of complaints received, not sajved to the satisfaction of shareholders and those which
are pending:
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Complaints Complaints Complaints not | No. of pending
received during | solved during solved to the complaints
the financial year | the financial year | satisfaction of
2015-16 2015-16 shareholder
during the
financial year
2015-18
NIL NIL MNIL NIL

4. CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:
Our stakeholders' grievance committee comprises of three members as on March 31, 2016:

e AjayMantri, Chairperson
e Deespak Lahoti
® Ashok Bharadia

The primary objective of the corporate social responsibility (CSR) committee was constituted on 16"
March 2015, which comprises of three directors. The compaosition of CSR committee is pursuant to the
pravisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed thereunder. The terms of
reference of the CSR Committee broadly comprises of reviewing existing CSR policy and to make it
more comprehensive so as to indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in
Schedule VIl of the Companies Act 2013 and to provide guidance on various CSR activities to be
undertaken by the Company and to manitor process,

General Body Meetings
The details of last three Annual and/or Extraordinary General meetings are as follows:

Year Ended Date and Time Venue Special Resolution Passed

March 31, 2013 | September 30, 2013 | 205, Gundecha Mo Special Resolution passed
iy at 11.00 a.m. [.LS.T. Chamber, N.M. Road,
Fort, Mumbai-400 001,

March 31, 2014 | September 30, 2014 | 205A, Hari Chambers, | e To ratify and approve the

at09.00 am. |.8.T, S.B. Marg, Fort, the appointment of Mr. Ashok
Mumbai - 400 001. Bharadia as MD of the
Company.

& To ratify and approve the
the appointment of Mr. Deepak
Lahoti as WTD of the
Company.

@ To ratify and approve the
the appointment of Mr, Yash
Goleccha as WTD of the
Company.

e Adoption of new set of Aricles
of Association of the Company.
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Year Ended Date and Time Venue Special Resolution Passed

e To approve increase in
remuneration to be paid to Mr,
Ashok Bharadia, MD of the Co.

205A. Hari Chambers. | ® To approve increase in
March 31, 2015 |=eptember 30, 2015 | 2 Marg: Fort 2 remuneration to be paid to Mr.

at 09.00 a.m. |.8.T. Murmbai - 400 001, Deepak Lahoti, WTD of the Co.

® To approve increase in
remuneration to be paid to Mr,
Manoj Bharadia, WTD of the Co

The Company was not required to pass any of the special resolufion by means of postal ballot.

Means of Communication
1) Quarterly results

The unaudited financial results (quarterly) are announce within 45 days of close of quarter and
audited financial results are announced within 60 days from the closure of financial year as perthe
requirement of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

2} Details of newspaper wherein results are normally published

In accordance with the regulations of Clause 49 of the Equity Listing Agreement and SEBI (LODR)
Requlations, 2015, the periodical unaudited/audited financial results are generally published in the
following newspapers:

e Regional Language Newspapers —
s Jantecha Mahanayak
= Mumbai Lakshadeep

® English Newspapers -
e TheAsianAges
. The Financial Express

3} Details of website where results are displayed —

The COI’I’IFJEI'I.}" in accordance with the requirements specified under Regulation 46 of SEBI {LODR)
Regulations, 2015 has updaled its website viz. www.wallfort.com from time to time.

The said website does not display any official news releases.

During the year under review the cormpany did not make any presentations to institutional investors
or to the analysts,

General Shareholder Information
1) Annual General Meeting (AGM)

The AGM of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2016 will be held at its
. registered office situated at 205A, Hari Chambers, 3. B. Marg, Fort, Mumbai — 400001 on
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September 30, 2016 at09:00a.m. |.5.T.

2} Tentative Calendar

Quarter Ending E;gﬁg:::‘ r::::?t;nr approvalof Trading Window Closure
June 30, JEJlE 11 August, 2016 Aug 04, 2016 to Aug 14, 2016
September 30, 2016 14 November, 2016 MNov 03, 2016 to Mov 17, 2016
December 31, 2016 14 February, 2017 Feb 02, 2017 to Feb 17, 2017
March 31, 2017 30 May, 2017 May 18, 2017 to June 02, 2017

3) Dividend PaymentDate
Mo Dividend has been recommended for the financial year 2015-16

4) Listing on stock Exchanges

Name of the Exchange Address Stock Code

Bombay Slock Exchange Limited (BSE Ltd.) | Phorize Jeejesbhoy Towers, 532053
Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai — 400001,

The listing fee for the financial year ended 2015-16 has been paid for the stock exchange
mentioned above.

5) Stock Market Data

2015-2016 High {INR) LowINR
April 2015 67.5 43.55
May 2015 68 426
June 2015 s 65.5 48.05
July 2015 BS5 50.35
August 2015 55 41.45
September 2015 52 375
October 2015~ ; T 38.35
Movember 2015 ’ 93.2 T2.6
December 2015 94 72.4
January 2016 95 63.15
February 2016 T 45.5
March 2016 85.85 48,5

{Courtesy:www.bseindia.com)
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6) Wallfort share price versus the BSE Sensex
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7} Registrartoanissue and share transferagent

The details of Reqistrar and share transfer agent of the Company are as under:

Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd.
B-302, Sony Apartment, Opp. St Jude High School,
Off Andheri Kurla Road, Jarimari,
Sakinaka, Mumbai-400072

8) Share Transfer System

Transfer of shares held in electronic form is done through the depositories with no involvement
" - of Company.

As regards the transfer of shares held in physical form, the transfer documents can be lodged
with the Company at its registered office. Transfer of Shares in physical form is normally
processed within seven days from date of receipt thereof provided that all the documents arein
order.
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9) Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2016

ﬁ:;, Nozof Equity Shares Shahi:h zrder SN h:; roefs of gﬁ:rzwj I?:I?ng
1 | Less than - 2,500 1784 775754 8.01
2 2501 to 5,000 48 207780 2.14
3 5,001 to 10,000 17 141160 1.46
B 10001 to 20,000 15 258500 2.67
5 | 20,001 to 30,000 4 85300 0.98
6 | 30,001 to 40,000 3 108800 1.12
7 | 40,001 to 50,000 3 142500 1.47
8 | 50,001 to 100,000 7 639800 §.60
9. | 100,001 to above 13 7317800 75.54

TOTAL 1904 9687200 100.00

10) Dematerialization of shares and liquidity

Equity Shares of the Company representing about 88.13% of the Company's equity share
capital are dematerialised as on March 31, 2016, The Company's shares are tradable in
electronic form. Through Satellite Carporation Pyt, Ltd,, Registrars and Share Transfer Agents,
the Company have established connectivity with both the depositories that are National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

11) Outstanding ADR's/ GDR's or warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date
and likely impact on equity

The Company has not issued any ADR's! GDR's or warrants ar any convertible instruments in
the past hence, the Company does not have any cutstanding ADR's / GDR's or warrants or any
convertible instruments as on March 31, 2016 which will have impact on equity.

12) Addressfor correspondence—

Contact details of the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) who has been authorized by the Board
to determine materiality of an event or information and for making disclosures to Stock
Exchange{s) as required under Regulation 30(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015,

Shri. Deepak Lahoti,
. WTD and Chief Financial Officer
Telephone No.: +8 1-022-66184016 » Fax No. +81-022-22644340
Email : deepak.lahoti @wallfort.com

Contact details of the designated official who has been authorized by the Board of Directors to
respond, assist and handle the grievances ofinvestors:

Mr. Aniket Bharadia
Compliance Officer
Telephone Mo, +9 1-022-66184016 e Fax No. +91-022-22644340
Email: anikel.bharadia@wallfort.com
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Other Disclosures
1) Materially significant related party transactions

There have been no materially significant related party transactions, monetary transactions
exceptthose disclosedin Board's report,

2) Details of Non-compliance

Mo penalty has been imposed by stock exchange or SEBI nor has there been any instance of
non-compliance with any legal requirements or on matters relating to the capital market over
lastthree years.

3) Details of establishment of vigil mechanism and Whistle blower policy

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary vigil
mechanism as defined under Regulation 22 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for directors and
employees to report concerns about unethical behaviour. Mo person has been denied access to the
Chairman of the audit committee, The said policy has been also put up on the website of the
Company: www.wallforl.com

4) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements
The Company has complied with the requirements as mandated by the Companies Acl. 2013 and
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 except that the Company being a listed entity has not appointed a
Company Secretary as mandated by the Companies Act, 2013,

5) Web link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed:

The Company does not have any subsidiary, howeverit has formulated a material subsidiary policy
for future reguirements which is displayed on the website of the Company at www.walifort.com

6) Webh link where policy on dealing with related party transaction

The policy on dealing with related party transaclion is displayed on the website of the Company
al www.wallfort.com

7).Disclosure of ending cases/ instances on non-compliance

There were no non-compliances by the Company and no instances of penalties and strictures
imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any other statutory authority on
any matter related to the capital market during the last three years.

8) Affirmation and Disclosures
All the members of the Board and the Management Committee have affirmed their compliance with

the Code of Conduct as on 31" March, 2016 and a declaration to that effect, signed by the Managing
Directoris attached and forms part of this Report.
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The members of the Management Commitiee have made disclosures to the Board of Directors

relaling lo transaction wilh potantial conflict of interest wilh the Company. There wera no
material, financial or commercial transaction, between the Company and members of the
IManagement Committee that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at

large.

The Company has compiled with the requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses
(bito (i) of Regulation 46(2) of the Listing Regulation.

9) Disclosure onwebsite

The following disclosures have been updated on the website of the Company

(www.wallfort.com):

—

. Details of its business;

. Terms and conditions of appointment of independent directors;

. Composition of various committees of board of directors:

. Code of conduct of board of directors and senior management personnel;
. Details of establishment of vigil mechanism/ Whistle Blower policy;

. Criteria of making payments to non-executive directors;

. Policy an dealing with related party transactions;

. Policy for determining 'material’ subsidiaries;

w o ~ m th & o M

. Details offamilljarizatian programmes imparted to independentdirectors
including the following details:-
s Number of programmes attended by independent direclors (during the yearand cna
cumulative basis till date}, and other relevant details.
s Number of hours spent by independent directors in such programmes (during the year and
on cumulative basis till date), and other relevant details,

» The email address for grievance redressal and other relevant details.
e CEOandCFO Certification

Mr. Ashok Bharadia, Manaaging Director and Mr. Deepak Lahoti, Chief Financial Officer have furnished
2 CEQ/CFO Certificate to the Board as pro'n.:ideﬂ under Regulation 17(8) and specified in Part B of
Schedule || of SEBI{LODR) Regulalions, 2015.
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DECLARATION WITH RESPECT TO COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT
[Issued in accordance with provisions of the Part D of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) regulations,2015]

| Ashok Bharadia, Managing Director (DIN - 00407830) of the Company do hereby declare that the
members of Board of directors and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code
of conduct of Board of directors and seniormanagement,

For and on behalf of
For Wallfort Financial Services Limited

Sd/-

Ashok Bharadia

- Chairman & Managing Director
Date: 117 August, 2016 (DIN — 00407830)

Place: Mumbai
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

WE HAVE VERIFIED THE ABOVE CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF WALLFORT FINANCIAL SERVICES
LIMITED DERIVED FROM THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED QN
MARCH 31 2018 AND FOUND THE SAME TO BE DRAWN IN ACCORDANCE THEREWITH AND ALSO
WITH THE REQUIREMENT OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015,

For Kochar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.105256W

P.S. Kochar
Partner
M. No. 106049

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28/5/2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members of
M/s Wallfort Financial Services Ltd.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Wallfort Financial Services Ltd. ("the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016 and the Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management' Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matlers stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act"} with respect to the preparation of these financial statement that give a true and fair
view of the Financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and delecting frauds
and other irregularilies, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
accounting records relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements thal give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder. ok

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143 (10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemenis are free from material
misslatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audil evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the company has in place adequate internal financial control system
over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
auditopinion an the financial siatements. g
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Dpinion

In our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations given to us, the financial
statements give the information regquired by the Actin the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a)
b)
c)

inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as atMarch 31, 2016
inthe case of the Statementof Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date: and
inthe case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

b)

L]
e

d)

g)

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016,("the Order"), issued by the Central
Governmenl of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

As required by section 143({3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and beliefwere necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account,

In cur opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profitand Loss and Cash Flow Statement cormply with
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of Companias Act, 2013, read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors, as on March 31, 2016 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act,
2013. ;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the group and
the.operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure 'B' and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditars Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, in our opinion, and to the best of our information and
according o the explanation given to us:

1. The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial

statemant.
2. The company does not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses
3. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Frotection Fund by the Company,
For Kochar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105256W

CA. Piyush Kochar

Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: 28/5/2018 M. No: 106049
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1, under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements', in the
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Wallfort Financial Services Lid. ("the
Company") on the financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2016.]

i. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets. The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. The company
does not hold any immovable properties.

ii. The management has physically verified stocks of shares and debentures. In our opinion the
frequency of verification is reasonable. Mo material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

iii. According to the information and explanation given to us the company has nat advanced
Unsecured Loans fo the Companies, or other parties maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act 2013,

iv, The provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 have been complied with by the
company during the year under review,

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the period under review,
Accordingly paragraph 3(v) of the arder is not applicable.

vi. To the best of our knowledge and as explained to us, the Central Government has not prescribed
the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act 2013 for the products

ofthe company. Accordingly paragraph 3(vi) of the order is not applicable.

il

.The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including income-tax, service tax, provident fund, investor education and protection fund,
employee's state insurance, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payabla in
respect of income tax, provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employees stale
insurance, cess and other undisputed statutory dues were outstanding, at the period end, for a
period of more than six months from the date they Lecame payable except Service Tax amounting
to Rs. 1,00,000/-

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, service
tax provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employvees state insurance and cess
that have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The provisions relating-to sales tax, wealth tax, custom duty, excise duty are currently not
‘applicable to the companyy.

viii The company does nothave any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, government or
debenture helders during the year. The company has availed on bank overdraft facility from banks.
It has not defaulted on the same.

ix. The company did not raise any money by way of Initial Pubiic Offer or further public offer and term
loans during the year under review. Accordingly paragraph 3(ix) of the order is not applicable.

x. Based on the Audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and as per the Information and explanations given to us, we report that no
fraud on or by the company has been noticed’or reported during the course of our audit.

o]
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xl. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company the company has paid |/ provided for managerial remuneration in

accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with
Schedule V ofthe Act.

xii.In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a
Nidhi company. Accordingly paragraph 3(xii) of the orderis not applicable.

xiii According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and
188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statemenls as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xivAccording to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has notmade any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

xv,According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not enterad into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him, requiring compliance with Section 192 of the Companies Act 2013,

xviThe company is not required to be regislered as an NBFC under Section 45-1A of the RBI Act 1934

For Kochar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105256W

CA. Piyush Kochar
Fartner
M. No: 106049

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28/5/20186
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Wallfurt Financial Services
Ltd.('the Company') as of 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's managemenl is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporling criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Conlrols
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI'). These
respansibiiities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Caompany's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') and the Standards on Audiiing,
issued by ICAl and deemed lo be prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable lo an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Conlrols and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidarnce Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
eslablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectivensss of internal conirol based on the assessed risk, The procedures
selected depend on the auditors' judament, including the assessmenl of the risks of material misstatemeant
ofthe financial statemenis, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion an the Eompany's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance rengarding the reliability of financial reporling and the preparation of financial statemenls for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial conirol over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial staiements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company: and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper managemeant override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial contral over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal cantrol stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Kochar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRMN: 105256W

CA. Piyush Kochar
Partner
M. No: 106049

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28/5/2016
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WALLFORT FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016

Figures as at the

Figures as at tha|

Particulars ':?:E end of current | end of Previous
" | reporting period | reporting period

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholder's Funds
a) Share Capital A 98,872,000 96,872,000
b) Reserves and Surplus B 808,967,969 | 736,706,194
c) Money received against share warrants - -
2) Share application money pending allotment - -
3) Mon-Current Liabilities
a) Long-term borrowings -
b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) -
c} Other Long term liabilities - =
d) Long term provisions C 2238122 1,844 927
4) Current Liabilities
a) Shori-term borrowings D 7,190,968 -
b} Trade payables E 18,580,928 21,954 363
c) Other current liabilities F 313,278 191,944
d} Short-term provisions & 20,374,980 61,667,318

I ASSETS

1 Non-Current assets
a) Fixed assets
i) Tangible assets
i) Intangible assets
iii) Capital work-in-progress
iv) Intangible assets under development
b} MNon-current investments
c) Deferred tax assets (net)
d} Longterm loans and advances
e) Other non-current assets

2) Current assets

a) Current investments

b} Inventories

¢) Trade receivables

d) Cash and bank balances

g) Short-term loans and advances
f}  Other current assets

Total

Total

-~

OZFZ = -

954,548,246

919,336,747 |

15,717,805 15,821,885
415,799,525 | 506,570,138
35,844,618 37,996,897
33,197,765 44 753 BT9
219,498,617 | 145,291,495
3,067,812 3,474,625
210,540,688 | 144,778,037
10,708,590 10,996,871
10,072,825 9,652,839
954,548,246 | 919,336,747
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WALLFORT FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD.
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes Forming Part of the Accounts

As per our report of even date attached

For Kochar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.105256W

CA. Piyush Kochar
Pariner
M. No. 106049

Place: Mumbai
Date :2B/5/2016

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- ASHOK BHARADIA
{Managing Director)
DIN: 00407830

Sd/- DEEPAK LAHOTI
{Whole-Time Director & CFO)
DIM: 01765511

Sdi- MANOJ BHARADIA
{(Whole Time Director)
DIN: 00035385

Gy




21st Annual Report 2015 - 16

WALLFORT FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD.

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315ST MARCH 2016

Figures as at the [Figures as at thel
Particulars Note end of current | end of Previous
e reporting period | reporting period
Revenue:
Revenue from operations P 167,422,769 | 357,227 044
Other Income (] 13,470,623 11,324 406
Total Revenue 180,693,292 | 368,551,450
Expenses:
Employee benefit expense R 22,868,983 18,861,811
Financial costs = 2,505,218 1,153,745
Depreciation 3.546.137 3,295,329
Other expanses T 55,302,985 45,204 247
Total Expenses 84,223,333 68,515,131
———— —
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 096,669,959 | 300,036,319
Exceptional ltems
Loss on Sale of Assets 134,258 499 258
Excess Provision written back
Prior Period Expenses 50.000 -
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 05,485 701 | 299,537 0681
Extraordinary ltems - -
Profit before tax 95,485,701 | 299,537,061
Tax expanse;
1) Current tax 20.300,000 61,500,000
2) Deferred tax 2,052 278 (4,356,091)
3) Wealth Tax - 61,400
4) Short/{Excess) Provision for tax for earlier years 1.271.648 -
Profit{Loss) for the period from continuing operations 72,861,775 |[242.331,752
Contribution to CSR activities 600,000 -
Profit/{Loss) from discontinuing operations - =
Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
Met Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations - -
Profit/(Loss) for the period 72,261,775 | 242,331,752
Earning-per equity share:
(1) Basic 7.46 25.02
(2} Diluted 7.46 25.02
significant Accounting Poficies and Notes Forming Part of the Accounts

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of
Kochar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FEN No.105256W

CA. Piyush Kochar
Partner
M. No. 106049

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28/5/2018

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- ASHOK BHARADIA
Managing Director

DIN: 00407830

Sd/- DEEPAK LAHOTI

{(Whole-Time Director & CFO)

DIN: 01765511

Sdi- MANOJ BHARADIA
(Whole Time Director)

DIN: 00035385
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WALLFORT FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD,
CASH STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH, 2016.

CASHFLOWFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met loss before extra ordinary items
Adjusiment for:

Loss on sale of Assets

Interest Received

Contribution to CSR

Frovision for Gratuity

Dividend Received

Interest Paid

Depreciation

Operating Profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for ;

Trade payable

Trade & Other receivable

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)

. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale of fixed Asset
Purchase of fixed assets
Sale of Investments
Interest Received
Dividend Received

MET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

Loans Received / Loans Repaid
Interest Paid
MET CASH USED IN FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (C)

MET DECREASE

IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

For and on behalf of

Kochar

& Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN No.105256W

CA. Piyush Kochar

Partner

. No. 106049

Place: Mumbai
Date : 28/5/2018

31ST MARCH 2016 | 31ST MARCH 2015
(AMT.INRS.) | (AMT.IN RS.)

96,485,701 289,537,061

134,258 489,258
-13,470,523 -11,207,557
-600,000 -
262,257 229,385
-3,068,391 -8,384,047
2,505,218 1,153,745
3,546,137 3,285 324
79,774,657 285,112,273
64,803,501 17,878,008
10,559 673 -20,370,868

25,530,830 282,619,412

485,000 1,473,000
-4,061,335 -5,441 655
16,563,492 | -227,515,407
13,470,523 11,207 557
9,088,391 8,394,947
35,546,071 | -211,881,558

7,190,968 -22,407,759
-2,505,218 -1,153,745
4,685,750 -23,561,504
65,762,651 47,176,353
144,778,037 97,601,684

210,540,688 144,778,037

For and on behalf of the Board
Sdf- ASHOK BHARADIA
Managing Director

DIN: 00407830

Sdf- DEEPAK LAHOTI
(Whole-Time Director & CFO)
DIN: 01763551

Sd/- MANOJ BHARADIA
{(Whole-Time Director)
DIM: 00035385
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WALLFORT FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD,
NOTES FORMING PART
_OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016
PARTICULARS March 31st 2016 | March 31st2015
Note A : Share Capital
Authorised
1,10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 110,000,000 | 110,000,000
Issued
1,05,01,200 (R.Y. 1,05,01,200) equity shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid up 105,012,000 | 105,012,000
Less: 8,14,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each forfeited 8,140,000 8,140,000
Subscribed and Paid Up
96,87,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each fully paid up 95,872,000 96,872,000
TOTAL 96,872,000 96,872,000
Authorized shares
Mumber 11,000,000 11,000,000
Amount 110,000,000 | 110,000,000
Number of Shares
Issued 9,687,200 9,687,200
Subscribed and fully paid 89,887,200 89,687,200
Subscribed but not fully paid - ]
Par value per share 10 10
Reconciliation
Shares outstanding at the begninning of the reporting period 8 687,200 9,687,200
Shares alloted during the vear - =
Shares outstanding at the end of the Reporting period 9,687,200 9,687,200
Rights. prefrences and restrictions including restrictions on
the distribution :
The company has one ciass of equity shares hiaving & par value of Rs. 10 per share, Fach
shareholder is eligible for ane vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of
directars is subject 1o the approval of the sharshalders in the ensuing AGM, except in case
of interim dividend, In the eventof liquidation, the equity shareholders are aligitle io
receve ine remaining assats of the company after distibulion of all prefratial amounts, in
praporiion ta their shareholding.
Shares held by the holding company or the ultimate holding
company or M.A MLA,
Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding
more than 5% specifying the number of shares held
Anil Jain 1,225,010 1,225,010
Ashok Bharadia 1,200,010 1,200,010
Anjall Jain 947,510 847,510
Sangeeta Bharadia 841 910 841,210
Maroj Bharadia 787,840 787,840
Shares reserved for issue under options and contracts |
commitments for a period of five years immediatiately M.A. M.A
preceding the date as at which the
Aggregate number and class of shares alloted as fully paid up
pursuant to coniract without payment being received in cash MLA, MLA,
Aggregate number and class of shares alloted as fully paid up by
way of bonus. N.A M.A.
Aggregate number and class of shares bought back MLA. MLA,
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PARTICULARS

March 31, 2016

March31,201§

Terms of securities convertible into equity/preference shares
issued along

Calls unpaid {showing aggregate value of calls unpaid by
directors and Forfeited shares (amount originally paid up)

Note B:

Reserves

Capital Resarve on forefeiture of shares

Balance as per the previous Balance Sheel

Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Account Balance as at the end of
the Period

Surplus

Profit & Loss Account

Balance as per the previous Balance Sheet

Less : Adj. on Alc of Schedule || of the Companies Act 2013
Add: Profit during the year

Balance as atthe end of the period

TOTAL
Note C:
Long Term Provisions

Provision for Employee Benefits
Fravision for Gratuity

TOTAL
Note D:
Short Term Borrowings
Secured
Loans repayable on Démand from Banks
(Secured by Pledge/ Mortgage of the Companies
Securities and Guaranteed by some of the Directors
and some relatives jointly and severally)

TOTAL
MNote E:
Trade Payables
Trade Payables

TOTAL
Note F:
Other Current Liabilities
Other Payables

TOTAL

N.A N.A
4,070,000 4,070,000
4,070,000 4,070,000
4,070,000| 4,070,000

732,636,194| 490,499,127
.| (194.685)
72,261,775| 242,331,752
§04,6897,960| 732,636,104
808,967,969| 736,706,194
2,238,122| 1,944,927
2,238,122 1,944,927
7,190,968 :
7,190,968 :
18,500,928| 21,954,363
18,590,928| 21,954,363
313,278 191,944
313,278 191,944

T




21st Annual Report 2015 - 16

PARTICULARS 317312016 31/312015
Note G:
Short Term Provisions
Fravision for Income Tax - Current Year 20,300,000 61,500,000
Praovision for Wealth Tax - Current Year - 61,400
Provision for Gratuity 74 980 105,918
TOTAL 20,374,980 61,667,318
Note |:
Non-Current Investments
{AtCost, Long Term)
Unguoted
(ithers
Equity Shares 31,795,289 23,675,500
Prefrence Shares 104,409,000 98,179,000
Units of Mutual Fund - 1,037,492
Quoted
Trade
Equity Shares 279,595,236 | 383678146
{Agagregate amount of Unquoted Investments Rs. 1362.04 lakhs)
(Aggregate amount of Quoted Investments Rs. 2795.95 lakhs)
(Market Value of Quoted Investments is Rs. 2891.94 lakhs)
TOTAL 415,799,525 | 506,570,138
Mote J:
Long Term Loans and Advances
Unsecured Considered Good
Daposits 12,071,629 14,705,025
Staff Loans 852,633 1,427,611
Other Loans and Advances
Advance recoverable in ¢ash or in kind or for the value to be received - 505,812
Advance Tax & TDS (net of provisions) 20,273,503 28,115,431
TOTAL 33,197,765 44,753,879
Note K:
Current Investments
{Lower of Cost and Market Value)
CQuoted
Trade
Equity Shares i 224 167,252 | 121,756,588
Less: Provisions for diminotion in value of investment 4 668,636 1,465,083
Unguoted
Others
15023.879 DSF Blackrock Startegic Bond Fund-Institutional Plan
Growth - 25,000,000
(Aggregate amount of Quoted Investments Rs 2241.67 lakhs)
{Market Value of Quoted Investments is Rs. 2308.35 lakhs)
TOTAL 219,498,617 | 145,291,495
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PARTICULARS 317312016 317372015

NoteL:

Trade Receivables

Unsecured Considered Good 3,067,812 3,474,625
TOTAL 3,067,812 3,474,625

Note M:

Cash & Bank Balances

Cash & Cash Equivalent

Cash in Hand 1,001,988 418,544

Cheques in Hand

Bank Balance

In Current Account 10,138,701 24 B57.8B99

Short Term Highly Liquid Investments / Deposits with matu rity of less

than 3 months 5,000,000 -

Other Bank Balances

FD with Scheduled Banks

Deposits with maturity more than 3 months and less than12 monthg  1,27.900,000 36,500,000

Deposits with maturity more than 12 months 66,500,000 83,001,594
TOTAL 210,540,688 | 144,778,037

Note N:

Short Term Loans and Advances

Unsecured Considered Good

Staff Loans 346,719 356,890

Other Loans and Advances

Advance recoverable in cash orin kind or for the value to be received 8,531,221 9,756,060

Prepaid Expenses 830,651 884,021
TOTAL 10,708,590 10,996,971

Note O:

Other Current Assets

Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits 10,072,825 9,652,839
TOTAL 10,072,825 9,652,839

Note P:

Revenue from Operation

Income from Saleof Jnvestments 161,747,974 | 326,809,558

Business Income (48,539,772} | (19,824,779)

income from Brokerage 40,480,614 35,695,300

Dividend 9,088,391 8,394,947

Income from Mutual Fund Investment 3,785,400 5,308,263

Income from DP Operations 860,161 843,756
TOTAL 167,422,769 | 357,227,044

Note Q:

Other Income

Interest Income

Interest on Bank Fixed Deposits 13,470,523 11,207,557

Other Non Operating Income

Other Income - 116.849
TOTAL 13,470,523 11,324,406
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PARTICULARS 31/3/2016 31/3/2015
Note R:
Employee Benefit Expenses
Directors Remmuneration 2,070,000 200,000
Salaries and Employee Benefits 17,187,678 15,013,837
Employers Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 502,528 416,345
PF Administration Charges 31,340 27,768
Gratuity 505,529 952,031
Staff Mediclaim 577,817 405,864
Staff Welfare 1,893,740 1,145 966
TOTAL 22,868,983 18,861,811
Note 5:
Financial Costs
Bank Interest 2,505,218 1,153,745
TOTAL 2,505,218 1,153,745
Note T: I
Other Expenses
Annual Subscription 192,263 130,000
Audit Fees 96120 96,000
Computer Expenses 863,756 763,676
Consultancy & Professional Charges 1,197,607 1,481,418
Bad Debts 107,211 45029
Data Subscription 3,807,234 3,476,556
Director's Sitting Feas 75,000 =
Electricity 1,797,576 1,845 112
Insurance 17,061 19,900
Misc Expenses 2,218,291 1,849,792
Office Expenses ; 4,078,014 4,364,513
Loss/ (Gain) on Revaluation of Current Investments 3,203,543 (1,787.980)
Printing and Siationery 331,965 347,782
Rant 3,313,680 2,841,396
Office Renovation & Répairs and Maintainance 2325438 18,305
SebiApplication Fees 500,000 -
Securities Transaction Tax 13,626,101 14,275,918
Service Tax 171,755 BY, 792
tamp Duty 5,038,213 4,703,366
Stock Exchange Expenses 6,265,575 5,100,602
Telecommunication Expenses 753175 1,652,?455
Travelling Expensas 2,853,777 1,641,157
Vzchile Expenses 2,482,639 2,251,167
TOTAL 55,302,895 45,204,247
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Motes:
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THEACCOUNTS
(A) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of preparation of financial statements

The accompanying financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India comprising the mandatory
accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956, on the accrual basis, as adopted consistently by the Company.

2. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles reqguires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses including the disclosures of contingent
assels and liabilities as of the date of the financial statemeants. The estimates and assumptions
used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon management's evaluation of the
relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of financial statements. Actual results may differ
from the estimates and assumptions used in preparing the accompanying financial statemenis.
Any differences of actual results to such estimates are recognized in the period in which the results
are known / materialized.

3. Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of the Fixed Assets
camprises purchase price and any attributable cast of bringing the asset to its working condition for
its intended use. The company provides pro-rata depreciation fram the date on which asset is
acquired / put to use. |n respect of assets sold, pro rata depreciation is provided up o the date on
which the asset is sold. On all assets depreciation has been provided using the Straight Line
Method atthe rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013,

e

Borrowing Costs

Interest and other costs in connection with the borrowing of the funds to the extent related /
attributed to the acquisition of qualifying fixed assels are capitalized upto the date when such

assets are ready for its infended use and other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss
Account

5. Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year are
classified as current investments. All other Investments are classified as Long Term Investments.
Invesiments are further classified into Investments in Unguoted shares, Investments in Quoted
shares, Investmentin Partnership Firm and Investment in Mutual Fund.

Long term investments are stated at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to
recagnize a decline other than temporary, if any in the value of investments. Current investments
are valued atlower of cost and marketvalue, °
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6.

Revanue Recognition

Income from operations comprises profit / loss on sale of investments and derivative instruments.
Dividend Income is recognized when the right to receive payment s established.

Interest on fixed deposils is recognized on time proporiion basis.

Inrespect of other heads of income the company accounts the same on accrual basis,

Employee Benefits

Defined Contribution Schemes:

The Company has Defined Contribution Plans for post employment benefits namely Provident Fund
thatis recognized by the Income Tax Authorities,

Under the Provident Fund Plan, the company to the Government administered provident fund on
behalf of its employees and has no further cbligation beyond making its contribution.

The company contributes to state plans namely Employees State Insurance Fund and Employees
Pension Scheme and has no further obligation beyond making its contribution.

The company's contribution to the above funds is charged to revenue every year.

Cefined Benefit Plans:

Gratuity is post employment benefit and is in the nature of Defined Benefit Plan. The liahility
recagnized in the Balance sheet in respect of gratuily is the preseni value of defined benefit obligation
atthe balance sheet date together with the adjustments for unrecognized actuarial gains orlosses and
the past service cost. An independent actuary calculates the defined benefil obligation at the balance
sheet date. Actuarial Gains or losses comprise experience adjustments and the effects of changes in

actuarial assumptions and are recognized immediately in the Profit and Loss account as Income or
Expense, .

Compensated Absences;

A= per the policy of the company, an employee cannot carry forward leave. The accumulated leave
has to be enchased annually. As no obligation arises on account of employees rendering service that
increases their.entitlement to future compensated absences, the amount of compensated absence
paid is charged to the Profit and Loss account,

Termination benefits are recognized as an expense as and whenincurred.
Taxes onIncome

Income Tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance
with the income tax law), deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effect of timing differences
between accounting income and taxable income for the period).

Current Tax:
Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the accounting year in
accordance with the Income Tax Act 1961 after considering tax allowances and exemplions, if any.

77




16.

11

12

13,

21st Annual Report 2015 - 16

Deferred Tax:

A deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities and assets are
recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance sheel
date. Deferred tax charge or credit is recorded for timing differences, namely the differences that
originate in one accounting pericd and reverse in ancther, based on the tax effect of the aggregate
amount. Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized and are re
assessed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each balance sheet date,

Impairment of Assets

The carrying value of fixed assets is reviewed forimpairment at each Balance Sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment.

ii the carrying value of the fixed assets exceeds its estimated recoverable amount, an impairment loss
is recognized in the Profit & Loss account and the fixed assets are written down to their recoverable
amount,

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in the foreign currency, which are of revenue nature, are accounted for at the exchange
rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Current liabilities and/or assets are translated at the year
end rate. The difference between the rate prevailing on the date of transaction and on the date of
settlement as also on translation at the end of the vear is recognized as income or expenses as the
case may be.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The company recognizes a provision when there is 3 present abligation as a result of a past event that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Adisclosure of a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or
a present obligation that the likelihood of outflow of resource is remote, no provision or disclosure is
made. Cantingent liabilities are disclosed by way of a note.

Contingent assels are not recognized. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and ifitis
virtually certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset and related income are recoanized in the
period in which the change occurs.

Prior Period

The Income or expense which arise In the current period as & result of errors and omissions
in preparation of financial statement of one or more prior period are considered as prior
period items and are shown separately in the financial statements.

Cash Flow

Cash Flows are reported using the Indirecl Method whereby Profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transaction of non cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or
payments. The cash flows from regular operating, financing ana investing activities of the company
are segregated,
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(B) NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

1. Deferred Tax
For the current year, a sum of Rs. 20,52 278/-(Previous year - Rs. 43,56,091/-) has been
recognized as a deferred tax in the Profit & Loss Account and the same has been credited (P.Y.
debited) to the Deferred Tax Asset a/cin the Balance Sheet.
As on March 31, 2016, deferred tax on account of timing difference on depreciation of fixed
assets and provision for gratuity was Rs.  3,59,44.619/- (Previous year — Asset
Rs.3.79,96,897/-),

2. AsofMarch 31, 2016, the Company had no outstanding dues to small-scale industrial undertakings
(Previous Year Rs. Nil).

3. The company has not received information fram vendars regarding their status under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures relating to amounts
unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid/payable under this Act have not been given.

4. In the opinicn of the Board, Current Assets, Loans & advances have the value on realization in the
ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated.

5. The company pledges Investments towards margin requirement for trading in equity / derivatives.
8. Bank Overdraft represents Credit facility for Pay in, pay out and margin requirements

7. The Mational Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange have a lien on Fixed Deposits which
have been kept for Margin and Base Capital Requirements.

8. Expenditure in foreign currency
(a) Current Year— Travelling — (INR) 4,84 Lakhs (Previous year-NiL)

8. Employee Benefits
Defined Benefit Plans as per Actuarial Valuation as at March 31, 2016

a. Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
L Parﬂcutars_ 2015 - 2016 2014 - 2015
Liability at the Begining of the vear 20,50.845 18,21 460
Interest Cost 1,63,247 1,698,578
Current Service cost 4.28,471 2,27.813
Benefit Paid (243,272 | (7.22.846)
Actuarial (gains)/losses on chiigation N (86,189) | 554,640
Liability at the end of the year 23,133,102 | 20,50,845
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b. Changes in the fair value of piaﬁ assets are as follows:

Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning- of the vear -— —

Expected Return on Plan Assets == =

Contributions — —

Actuarial gains (losses) = =

Fair Value of plan assets at the end of the year — =

Total Actuarial gains ( (losses) to be recognized 86,189 (5,54,840)

¢. Amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet

Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015
Liability at the end of the year 2313102 20,50,845
Fair Value of plan assets at the end of the year — .
Difference 23,113,102 20,50,845 |
Amaunt recognized in the Balance Sheet 23.13.102 20,580,845

d. Amounts recognized in the Profit and Loss Account

Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015
Current service cost 428,471 227,813
Interest cost 1,683,247 1,869,578 ]
Expected return on plans asseis ' — =
Met Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognised in the year (86.189) 5.54.640
Met benefit expense 505529 9.52.031

e. Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015
Discount rate B.07% 7.96%
Retirement Age &0 60
Salary Escalation 5% 5%
Employes turnover , 2% 2%
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10.Related party disclosure has been made as per Accounting Standard 18 issued by the |nstitute of

Chartered Accountants of India, as under:

Related Party Relationship

Associate Enterprises

Binodini Vyapar Pwt. Lid.
Knockta Dealcomm Pvt, Lid,
Wallfort Properties Pvt. Ltd.
Wallfort Commuodities Pvi. Lid,
Mohur Invest, & Consul. Pyt Ltd.

Key Management personnel
Ashok Bharadia

Deepak Lahoti

Manoj Bharadia

Relatives of key management personnel

Abhishek Maheshwar
Aditya Maheshwari
Anikel Bharadia

Anil Jain

Ashok Bharadia HUF
Damoderi Bharadia
Deepa Bharadia

Deepak Lahoti HUF
Kamladevi Bharadia
Kishnidevi Bharadia
Manidevi Bharadia

Manoj Bharadia HUF
Megha Bharadia
Moolchand Lahoti
Moolchand Lahoti HUF
Pankaj Lahoti '
FPankaj Lahoti HUF
Poaonam Lahoti

Pratik Bharadia
Pusphadevi J. Jain
Puspha P. Jain
Radhakishan Bharadia
Radhakishan Bharadia HUF
Ramdevi Lahoti
Ramkumar Bharadia
Ramkumar Bharadia HUF
Rashmi Lahoti

Rikita Bharadia

Sangeeta Bharadia

Sarita Maheshwari
Shobha Golechha
Shrivallabh Bharadia
Shrivallabh Bharadia HUF
Shyamsunder Bharadia 1
Shyamsunder Bharadia HUF

Wallfort Share & Stock brokers Pvt. Lid.
Bajrang Marbles Private Limited

Suditi Developers Pyl. Limited

Wallfort Steel and Power Private Limited
Wallfort Investments & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sunil Bharadia

Sunil Bharadia HUF
Tulsiram Bharadia HUF
Vandana Bharadia
Vijay Bharadia
Yashkumar Golechha
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Transactions (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Associate Enterprises Key Management Relatives
Personnel
2016 (Rs.)| 2015 (Rs.)| 2016 (Rs.)| 2015 (Rs.)| 2016 (Rs.)| 2015 (Rs.)
Brokerage 8.78 7.75 0.23 0.29 3.35 413
Loans Received - - - 148.00 -- 59.00
Loans Repaid — - - 148.00 -~ 69.00
Advances Refunded — -- - - -- -
Investments Made 143.30 178.12 - — = -
Investments Sold - -- — - -= -
Fent & Repairs — — 8.48 7.92 17.58 12.359
Salary - - 20.70 9.00 45.58 33,80
Outstanding Balances {Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Associate Enterprises| Key Management Relatives
Personnel
2016 (Rs.)| 2015 (Rs.)|2016 (Rs.} 2015 (Rs.] 2016 (Rs.) | 2015 (Rs.)
Investmenis 1253.82 1110.52 - - -
Mote:

e Related Party relationships are as identified by the company and relied upon by the Auditors
e Transactions carried out with related parties referred to above are in the ordinary course of business

11. Auditors Remuneration

Particulars Amm::r:; (Rs.) Amnu&t {Rs.)
Statutory Audit Fees : 50000 50000
Tax Auditing Fees | 30000 ! 30000
Consulting Fess | 10060 | 10000
[ Ofhers (Including Out of Pocket Expense) 6120 : 6000
{ : Total 96120 | 96000

12. Corporate Social Hesponsibility (C3R)

The Company has constituted the CSR Committee as required under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, Based on the recommendations of the CSR Committee, the Board of Directors of
Wallfort Financial Services Ltd. approved the CSR Palicy of the Company and expenditure of Rs. 18.83
lakhs for FY 2015-16 towards CSR activities.

@ Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year is Rs.18.83 Lakhs
@ Amount spantduring the year:

| t
] —— : Yet to be
r Farticuiars In Cash paid in cash Total
| _|Construction/acauisition of any asset - - | = {
ii |On purposes other than (i) above 5] 12.83 18.63 |
| i
: |
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13. Contingent liabilities
a. Unexpired Bank Guarantees — NIL

14. Earnings pershare
Earnings per Share has been calculated as per Accounting Standard 20 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of india, as under;

Particulars FY 2016 FY 2015
Amount used as numerator — Profit after tax o T.2281,775 24.,23,31,752
Mo. Of Shares 987200 89,687,200
Basic & diluted earning per share 7.48 25,02

15. Segment Reporting

The company is engaged in single segment and there are no separate reportable segments as defined
in AS-17.

16. Provisions made for the year ended March 31, 2016 companies of

z ; Provisions regrouped ;
i Opening Balances| Provided on 1o Ty Closing balance as
Rarticulars s on 11412015 | 31/3/2016 m;i':fgnf g le | of 317312016
Wealth Tax 51,400 - 61,400
Gratuity 20,50 845 5,056,528 243272 23,113,102
Income Tax 6,15,00,000 2,03,00,000 5,15,00,000 2,03,00,000

17. The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

18. The previous year's figures have been recast/ restated, wherever necessary, to conform to the current
year's classification.

21| For and on behalf of the Board
For Kochar & Associates

Chartered Accountants Sd/- ASHOK BHARADIA

FRN No.105256W {(Managing Director)
DIN: 00407830

P.S. Kochar

Parinic : Sd/- DEEPAK LAHOTI

M. No. 106049 : (Whole-Time Director & CFO)

DIN: 01765511

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28/5/2016 Sd/- MANO.J BHARADIA
(Whole-Time Director)
DIN: 00035385
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Annexure "A” Statement of iInvestments as on March 31, 2016

Amount
Won Current | Current
Unguoted Others
Equity Shares
250 Equity Shares of C5E Lid of Rs. 1 sach fully paid 1,250,000
73300Equity Shares of Chattisgarh Project India P. Lid, of Rs.10 each fully paid up 5,487 500
44000Equity Shares of Arvind Clothing P, Lid. 3,740,000
1500Equity Shares of Arvind Finlease P. Lid. 315,000
2587Equity Shares of Nihari Jute Ltd. 18,789
In Group Companies
175000 Equity Shares of Wallfort Share & Stock Brokers P. Ltd. Rs 10 each fully paid up 12,250,000
500000 Equity Shares of Wallfort Properties P. Lid. Rs. 10 each fully paid up 8,723,000
Prefrence Shares
In Group Companies
8118000 Prefrence Shares of Wallfort Properties P. Ltd, Rs. 10 each fully paid up 104,408,000
136,204,289
Quoted Trade Equity Shares
E‘gg—ea-'i“-“ Security FV | AMOUNT | AMOUNT
20000 |AMBIKA COTTON MILLS LTD. 10 -1 17,562,306
100000 [ASTRA MICROWAVE PRODUCTS LTD. 2 - 11,197,810
133000 |BOMBAY BURMAH TRADING CORP. LTD 2 | 55,990,576 -
400 | BHOR WAKELOC 10 7.820 —
14700 | CALADENO LT 10 147,000 -
10000 |CHEVIOT CO. LTD. 10 -| 7,251,358
100000 | CHORDIA FOOD PRODUCTS LTD. 10 112,519 485 --
100000 |DEEPAK FERTILISERS & PETROCHEMICALS
< . |CORPORATION LTD. 10| 15.111,824 -
85000 |DREDGING CORPORATION OF INDIALTD. 0127342179 -
100000 |EON ELECTRIC LTD. 5| 5,366,656 =
10000 |FORCE MOTORS LTD. 10 | 24,148,525 -
50000 |GREAT EASTERN SHIPPING CO. LTD. 10 112,179,233 3,044,808
10000 |GLOSTER LTD. 10 --| 4,647,565
50000 | GODREJ INDUSTRIES LTD. 1 --| 16,452,609
25000 | GUJARAT SIDHEE CEMENT LTD. 10| 1,053,043 -
FO000 | GUJARAT ALKALIES & CHEMICALS LTD, 10 113,591,121 -
100000 | HIMATSINKA SEIDE LTD. 5 120,337,359 -
175000 | JAY SHREE TEA & INDUSTRIES LTD. 5 -1 15,278,339
400000 | JM FINANCIL LTD. 1 -1 16,471,900
25000 |MCLEOD RUSSEL INDIA LTD, 5 - 4,704 558
10000 |MERCK LTD, 10 - 6,479,978
25000 | NATIONAL BUILDING CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LTD | 10 — 21,440,251
6000 |NITLTD 2 326,788 -~
100000 |NNT TECHNOLOGIES LTD. i0 - 47,439,719
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M/S Wallfort Financial Services Ltd.

Annexure "A" Statement of Investments as on March 31, 2016

Gty Security FV | Non Current | Current

100000 PREMIER EXPLOSIVES LTD. 10 | 30,837,203 -
10000 RESPONSE INF 10 31,000 --
| 100000 REMAISSANCE JEWELLERY LTD, 10 9.927.471 -
{ 100000 SALZER ELECTRONICS LTD. 10 | 20,015,533 -
20000 SIMPLEX INFRASTRUCRES LTD. 2 11,626,994 --
100000 SOBHA LTD: 10 6,858,285} 20,574 8BS
50000 TATA CHEMICALS LTD. 10 —16,808.330
235000 TEPL PACKGING LTD, 1@ | 10,022,324 -
33000 t'u’ATECH WABAG LTD. 2 -4 14 711,854
17548 IZENITH FIBERS LTD. 10 2,154,808 ——

E
! 279,595,236] 224,167,252

|
415,799,525| 224,167,252
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M/S Wallfort Financial Services Lid.

Annexure "A" Statement of Investments as on March 31. 2015

" Amount
Non Current | Current
Unguoted Others
Equity Shares
250 Equity Shares of CSE Ltd of Rs. 1 each fully paid 1,250,000
73300Equity Shares of Chattisgarh Project India P. Ltd. of Rs.10 sach fully paid up 5,487 500
44000Equity Shares of Arvind Clothing P. Lig. 3,740,000
1500Equity Shares of Arvind Finlease P. Lid. 315,000
In Group Companies
175000 Equity Shares of Wallfort Share & Stock Brokers P Ltd. Rs 10 each fully paid up 12,250,000
50000 Equity Shares of Wallfort Properties F. Lid. Rs, 10 each fully paid up 623.000
Prefrence Shares
In Group Companies
7618000 Prefrence Shares of Wallfort Properties P. Ltd, Rs. 10 each fully paid up 98,179,000
121,854,500
Units of Mutual Funds
103683.06Edewise Arbitrage 1,037,482
1,307,492
Quoted Trade Equity Shares
e e Sy Fv | AMOUNT | AMOUNT
113000 BOMEAY BURMAH TRADING CORPORATION 2 (31,009,943 --
400 BHOR WAKELOCK LTD 10 7820
14700 | CALADENIO LTD. 10 147,000 -
100000 CEMTURY ENKA LTD 10 | 15,424,990
55000 DAMODAR INDUSTRIES 10 | 3,271.851 -
10000 | FORCE MOTORS 10 | 13,548,673 -~
150000 | GARWARE WALL ROPES 10 | 21,970,867 —
100000 GM BREWERIES 10 - 11,725,310
25000 °| GUJARAT SIDHEE CEMENT 10| 1,053,043 -
25000 | GUJARAT GAS COMPANY 2 -=| 15,600,878
200000 HINDUSTAN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 1 --| 6,583,700
145000 HIMATSINGKA SEIDE 5 (12,548 695 -
100000 | HINDUSTAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION 10 | 43,205,511 -
100000 ILANDFS ENGIREEING & CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 10 - 108,571
200000 ILANDFS TRANSPORTATION NETWORKS 10 | 32,538,054 -
25000 JBM AUTO 5 —| 5.488 902
15000 | KEL TECH ENERGIES 10| 8,066,153 --
100000 LAKSHMI VILAS BANK 10 - 10,152,509
50000 MAHINDRA HOLIDAYS AND RESORTS INDIA 10 | 13,797 685 --
50000 MIRZA INTERNATIONAL p - 3.,757.B15
25000 NATIONAL BUILDINGS CONSTRUCTIONS
CORPORATION 10 | 8,033,730 -
G000 NIT 2 326,788 --
200000 | NOCIL 10 | 5904,304| 1,968,101
25000 .| PREMIER EXPLOSIVES 10 | 5,848,760 -
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M/S Wallfort Financial Services Lid,

Annexure "A" Statement of Investments as on March 31, 2015

ity Security FV | Non Current |  Current
45000 RAPICUT CARBIDES 10 2,858 444 -
10000 REPONSE INFORMATICS 10 31,000 -
50000 RS SOFTWARE (INDIA) 5 2,389,833 5,576,277
25000 RSWM 10 5,231,680 -
50000 SINTEX INDUSTRIES 4 5,841,695 -
1000000 SIVHM 10 | 26,465,730 -
10000 STOVEE INDUSTRIES 10 7,835,000 -
500000 SUPER TANNERY 1 3,794,542 -
100000 TATA CHEMICALS 10 | 42,125,826 -
25000 TATA COMMUNICATIONS 10 --{ 10,882,840
40000 TCPL PACKAGING 10 | 13,708,274 -
400000 TRIDENT 10 —| 81,680,000
50000 TITAGARH WAGONS 2 | 28,994,120 -
100000 VADILAL INDUSTRIES 10 6,436,232 19,308,686
25000 VARDHMAN TEXTILES 10 | 12,708,350 --
15000 VA TECH WABAG Z | 18,998,610 -
10000 WA TECH WABAG (BONUS) 2 — -
100000 ZENITH FIBERS 10 4978 934 -
TOTAL 3,83,678,146] 121,756,588
506,570,138) 121,756,588
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Form Mo. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant fo Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 18(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN

Mame of the Company

Registerad Office

Mame of the member(s)

Registered address

Email Id

Folio No. / Client id

DPID

iWe, peing the member(s) of Wallfort Financial Services Limited hold sharas of the

above named company, hereby appoint

7. Name

Address

Email id Signature: or failing him/her

2. MName

Addrass

Email id : Signature: or failing him/her

3. Name

Address

Email Id Signature:

as mylour proxy to atlend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/four behalf at the Twenty-First {21st)
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, 307 Seplember, 2016 at the registerad
office of the Company at 2054, Hari Chambers, S. B. Marg, Fort, Mumbai — 400001at 09:00 a.m. and

at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated baeiow:

b
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Sr.
Mo. Resolutions Against For

1. | To consider and adopt audited financial statement as
on 31st March 2016. |

To appointment a Director in place of Mr. Deepak Lahoti . |
(DIN-01765511) who retires by rotation and has offered
himself for for re-appointment.

3. | To appointment the statutory auditors of the Company
and to fix their remuneration.

To appointment Mr. Ritesh Chandalia (DIN-07331596)
4. | as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the
company. |

To consider appeintment of Mr. Manoj Bharadia J.
5 | (DIN-DO035385) as whole-time Director of the
Company

Signed this............... day of.......oeernens 7, R

Affix

Revenus

Member's Signature
Stamp

Signature of 15t Proxy - Signature of 2nd Proxy

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly compieted and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.
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NAME OF THE MEMBER / PROXY /
AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

FOLIO NO.

*‘DP ID & CLIENT ID

NO. OF SHARES HELD

*Mote : In case the shares are held un dematerialized form

| hereby recard my presence at the Twenty-First (21st) Annual General Meeling of Wallfort Financial

Services Limited held on 30th September 2016 2t 9.00 a.m. at the registered office of the Company at

205A, Hari Chambers, S.B. Marg, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 or at any adjournment thereof.

SIGNATURE OF THEATTENDEE:

ad




If undefiveredplease return to:

WALLFORT FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD.

TO,

2054, Hari Chambers,

5. B. Singh Marg,

Fort, Mumbai - 400 001,
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